HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Wednesday, January 17, 2024, 4:00 pm
Regular Meeting
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 1% Floor of City Hall
400 W King, Kingsville, Texas

BOARD MEMBERS
Maggie Salinas, Chairman
Daniet J. Burt
Jeri L.S Morey
Lucia Perez
David Thibodeaux

CITY STAFF

Kobby Agyekum

Senior Planner/
Historic Preservation Officer

Herlinda Solis
Administrative Assistant

The following rules of conduct pertaining to public comments have been adopted by this Board:

e

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

No one may speak more than five minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so

All submissions of evidence, i.e. photos, drawings, will be retained by the Historical Development Board and will
become a part of the permanent file.

When speaking at the podium, if necessary, adjust the microphone and clearly speak into the microphone.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(s)- December 13, 2023
PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS (SEE MEETING RULES)

POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

AGENDA ITEMS

Item #1 Discuss and Consider.Action on a request:

Discuss and Consider Action to install 22 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on residential
building on 5TH, BLOCK 8, LOT 1-3 also known as 603 East Kenedy Avenue, Kingsville, TX
78363



Ttem #2 Discuss and Censider Action on a request:

Discuss and Consider Action to install 15 reof mounted Solar Panels at property on residential
building on ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 70, LOT 12, 13 also known as 425 East Kenedy Avenue,
Kingsville, TX 78363

Item #3 Discuss and Consider Action on a request:

Discuss and Consider Action to install 32 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on residential
building on HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 2, LOT 25-27 also known as 620 West Richard
Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363

Item #4 Discuss and Consider Action on a request:

Discuss and Consider Action to replace 4 windows and siding on a property, on ORIG TOWN,
BLOCK 5, LOT 5 also known as 209 East Santa Gertrudis Avenue, Kingsville Texas 78363

¢ STAFF REPORT: - None
o MISCELLANEQUS —~ Any topic may be discussed but no action taken at this time.
» ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICE

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to
participate or observe and need special assistance beyond what is routinely
provided, the city will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner. Please contact the City Secretary at 361-595-8002 at least two
business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific needs
and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the
Historical Development Board Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, January 17, 2024.

Posted
¢ @ \\ oo A

On_}-12-2Y

Kobby Agyekum
Senior Planner /Historic Preservation Officer By Q—%




HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, December 13, 2023, at 4:00 PM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 W KING AVE

Historical Board Members Present

—rr

Maggie Salinas, Chairman

Jeri L S Morey

David Thibodeaux Staff Present
Lucia Perez

Daniel J. Burt

Kwabena Agyekum, SNR Planner/Historic
Preservation Officer (HPO)

Citizens Present .
Estella Alegria Administrative Assistant

None

The meeting was called to order;
@ 4:05 PM

Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of last meeting. Minutes approved by Jerri Morey; the
motion was seconded by Lucia Perez.

Public Comments on or off the agenda — None
Postponements — None

Old Business — None

New Business — None

Item #1

Discuss and Consider Action to add on a 16 ’x 20° room to an existing building on a
property at 6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 14, also known as 627 East Henrietta Avenue, Kingsville,
TX 78363.

Kobby Agyekum addressed the Board and stated that this was a one-story residential building supported
by square wooden post, vertical plywood sidings and rear additions located in the historical district.

City staff has revied the appiication and found it in conformity with the Standards of the Secretary of
Interior number 9 and is recommending approval. The owner is Ofelia Villarreal, and she has hired
Redriguez Construction to make the addition to her home. David Thibodeaux made the motion to approve
the item and Jeri Morey seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carried.



Staff Reports Kobby told the Board that Luis Fuentes would like to replace the windows at 307 E
Kleberg Ave to mimic the windows across the street.

Miscellaneous — None

Adjournment - Meeting adjourned at 4:12 PM



=N

CITY of KINGSVILLE O -
DOWNTOWN aiingsyilleass,

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: December 19th, 2023

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Kobby Agyekum (Senior Planner/Historical Preservation Officer)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to install 22 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on

residential building on 5TH, BLOCK 8, LOT 1-3 also known as 603 East Kenedy
Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363

APPLICANT: Jeremy Turner, Mr.
CONTRACTOR: Jeremy Turner, Mr.

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action to install 22 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on residential building
on 5TH, BLOCK 8, LOT 1-3 also known as 603 East Kenedy Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363

EXHIBITS

Application, 2022 Appraisal Roll, Kleberg County Appraisal District Information details. Data from Texas
Historical Commission (Historic Resources Survey Form), Engineer's letter, Authorization letter,
Drawings, and illustrations.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

This is a Two-story T-plan hip-roofed residential building with shed-roofed partial-width offset porch
supported by square wood posts, sash windows, horizontal siding, and front addition, located within the
Historic District. This property is associated with events that have made significant contribution to the
broad pattern to our history and considered as part to the historic district with low priority for
preservation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed the application and found same to be in conformity with the Secretary of the
Interior’s Standard for Rehabilitation. Consequently, it is the recommendation of Staff to approve the
installation of 22 mounted solar panels on residential building at 603 East Kenedy Avenue as there
would be no adverse impact to the historic, cultural, or architectural nature of the district.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.



2)

3)

4)

o)

The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

foapdls.

Kobbyl Agyekum
Senior Planner/HPQO



Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: __JEREMY TURNER

Address: 18719 Big EIm Drive Cypress TX 77433

Contact: Cell: 254-203-5606 Home:

Email: permitting@hellonivo.com

JUAN ELIZONDO

Property Owner:
Address: 603 E Kenedy Ave Kingsville, TX 78363

Contact: Cell: (361) 228-1167 Home:

Property Location and Description: 603 E Kenedy Ave Kingsville, TX 78363

Description of Work: Installation of 22 solar panels on the roof and re roofing

Coiitiaetor: JEREMY TURNER

Contact: Cell: 254-203-5606 Home:

Email: __ permitting@hellonivo.com

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

ARl

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: JEREMY TURNER

signature: __JORCMY TURNER — pate: 1211512023




12/19/23, 9:50 AM

171 | A
Kleberg CAD

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

TMNTD

D= AT o 1AT6ER ELITOMD 1 n £ £, ' >
Property Search > 14768 ELIZONDO JUAN A for Year 2023

Property

Account

Property ID: 14768

Geographic ID: 100700801000192
Type: Real

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Location

Address: 603 E KENEDY
Neighborhood:

Neighborhood CD:

Owner

Name: ELIZONDO JUAN A

Mailing Address: 603 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Values

(+) Improvement Homesite Value:

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

+ + + + + o+

Legal Description:

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:
Map ID:

Owner ID:

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

(=) Market Value:
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

N/A
N/A

(=) Appraised Value: <
(=) HS Cap: =

N/A
N/A

(=) Assessed Value: =

T
axing jurisaiction

Owner: ELIZONDO JUAN A
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY

SKI KINGSVILLE 1.S.D.

N/A

Tax Year:

5TH, BLOCK 8, LOT 1-3

67765
100.0000000000%

Ag / Timber Use Value

Tax Rate Appraised Value

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=14768&cid=24

8.

N/A
N/A

2023 - Values not available

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

1/3



12/19/23, 9:50 AM

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A |
improvement / Building
Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 2088.0sqft Value: N/A
Type Description EESS E\‘gﬁnor ;i?ltc SQFT
MA MAIN AREA FF5 EWB 1945 1044.0
SAFF STORAGE ATTACHED FRAME FINISHED * 1945 80.0
MA2F MA 2ND STORY FRAME * 1945 1044.0
OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE * 1945 126.0
SAFF STORAGE ATTACHED FRAME FINISHED * 2007 112.0
Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 Al Al 0.2410 10500.00 75.00 140.00 N/A N/A l
Roll Value History
Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $80,250 $6,750 0 87,000 S0 $87,000
2021 $70,820 $6,750 0 77,570 $0  $77,570
2020 $65,950 $6,750 0 72,700 $0 $72,700
2019 $74,770 $6,750 0 81,520 S0 $81,520
2018 $74,990 $6,750 0 81,740  $5,576 $76,164
2017 $62,490 $6,750 0 69,240 $0 $69,240
2016 $67,410 $6,750 0 74,160 S0 574,160
2015 $67,410 $6,750 0 74,160 S0 $74,160
2014 $67,410 $6,_750 0 74,160 ] $74,160
2013 $67,410 $6,750 0 74,160 S0 $74,160
2012 $67,410 $6,750 0 74,160 S0 $74,160
2011 $67,410 $6,750 0 74,160 S0 $74,160
2010 $67,410 $6,750 0 74,160 $0 574,160
Deed History - (Last 3 Deed Transactions)
# g::!: Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page ﬁﬁ:‘b &
1 10/15/2020 GFT GIFT DEED ELIZONDO ELIZONDO 323476
JUAN JUAN A
2 9/17/2020 AFF AFFIDAVIT OF HEIRSHIP ELIZONDO ELIZONDO 323182
JUAN JUAN
3 6/12/2019 DEATH DEATH-ADD EST TO OWNERSHIP ELIZONDO ELIZONDO
JUAN A JUAN

Tax Due

Property Tax Information as of 12/19/2023

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=14768&cid=24

2/3



10.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

866

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-14768
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 603 Street Name: East Kenedy Avenue
SECTION 1

Basic Inventory Information

Current Name:

Historic Name:
| Owner Information| Name: Elizondo Juan A. Status:

Address: 603 East Kenedy Ave City: Kingsville State: TX Zip: 78363
| Geographic Location | Latitude: ~ 27.514478 Longitude:  -97.861591

Legal Description (Lot\Block): 5TH, BLOCK 8, LOT 1-3
Addition/Subdivision: Year:
@ Building

Current Designations: L] NR District Is property contributing? []

Onwe Onr Ormie Homm Owte DDsa Diocal O other

Architect: Builder

Contruction Date: c. 1910 Source Sanborn maps
Function
Current bOMESTIC—SingIe Dwelling
_Historit;: DOI\_’IEéﬂ_C_-ngeEVJng— = R .

Recorded By: Stefan & Daniella Date Recorded: 5/9/2013




Project #: 00009
County: Kleburg
Address No: 603

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
Historic Resources Survey Form

Street Name: East Kenedy Avenue

Local Id: 0001-14768
City: Kingsville

SECTION 2

Architectural Description

Two-story T-plan hip-roofed residential building with shed-roofed partial-width offset porch supported by square wood posts, sash
windows, horizontal siding, and front addition.

IVl Additions, modifcations

[ Relocated

Explain: heavily modified, additions, replacement materials

Explain:

Stylistic Influence

No Style

Structural Details

Roof Form
Hipped

Roof Materials
Composition Shingles

Wall Materials
Wood siding

Windows
Sash

Doors (Primary Entrance
Composition Shingles

Plan
T-Plan

Chimneys

Porches/Canopies

FORM Shed Roof

MATERIAL  Wood

SUPPORT  Wood posts (plain)

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS:
Garage:

Barn: Shed:

Other:

Landscape Features

11.



12.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 866

Project #: (00009 Historic Resources Survey Form  Local Id: 0001-14768
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 603 Street Name: East Kenedy Avenue

SECTION 3  Historical Information

Associated Historical Context
Planning/Development

Applicable National Register (NR) Criteria:

M A Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history
B Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past
Oc Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of construction or represents the work of a

master, or possesses high artistic value, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinctions :

(D Has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory of history

Areas of Significance:
Community Development

Periods of Significance:

Levels of Significance: [ National [ State WV Local
Integrity: V] Location [ Design [] Materials [ Workmanship VI Setting [J Feeling  [] Association

Integrity Notes:
lacks integrity

Individually Eligible? No Within Potential NR District?: Yes Is Property Contributing?: U

Priority: Low Explain:

Other Information
Is prior documentation available for this resource? No Type [JHABS [ survey [ Other

Documentation Details:




12/18/23, 10:03 AM Windstorm Application

TDI

PGA50(WPI-1} | 0908

Texas Department
of Insurance

Application for Certificate of Compliance App ID:2355911
Form WPI-1
Physical Address of Structure to be Inspected
603 E KENEDY Tr%ptmddition:
Tock:
City: Kingsville ZIP; 78363 County: Kleberg

City Limits: Inside City Limits
Structure is located in:
Is the structure located in a Coastal Barrier Resource Zone {CBRA): No

Owner

Name: JUAN ELIZONDO Phone: Fax:

Mailing Address: 603 E KENEDY City: Kingsville ZIP: 78363
Contractor

Name: NIVO LLC . Phone: , Fax:

Mailing Address: 1334 Brittmoore Rd. STE 2310 City: Houston ZIP; 77043
Engineer

Name: Joshua A Senecal Phene: {252) 764-7382 . Fax;

Mailing Address: 15317 Gypsy St ity: Corpus Christi ZIP: 784186480

Email: senecalial @gmail.com Texas Registration No.: 130638
Commencement of Construction Dafe Date of Application Type of Building
12-06-2023 12-13-2023 House
Inspections

1. - Mechanical, Solar Panel(s)

Number of Panels: 22 Panels, Location or Identifier: 9 Panels on the North Pitch, 4 Panels on the South Pitch, 9 Panels on the West

Pitch,
2. - Roof, Entire Re-Roof
3

Comments

Submitter

Name: Joshua Senecal Phone: (252} 764-7382 Date: 12-13-2023
Submitter Type: Engineer

For Texas Department of Insurance Inspections: mail or email to your local field office

For inspections by enginesrs: mail gr email to Austin office: windstorm@tdi.texas.gov

Texas Department of Insurance
Windstorm Inspections Program
P.G. Box 12030

Austin, TX 78711-2030

Texas Department of Insurance | www.tdi.texas.gov

https:fappscenter.tdilexas.goviwindstorm/eng/2355911

1/2

12

13.



14.

L
ENGINEERING
December 7, 2023

Roof Mounted Photovoltaic Array System Design Certification
603 E KENEDY AVE, KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

| have reviewed the following information regarding solar panel installation on the roof of the

above referenced home:

1. Site Visit/Verification Form prepared by a Nivo representative identifying specific site
information including size and spacing of rafters for the existing roof structure.

2. Design drawings of the proposed system including a site plan, roof plan and connection
details for the solar panels. This information was prepared by Nivo and will be utilized for
approval and construction of the proposed system.

3. Photographs of the interior and exterior of the roof system identifying existing structural
members and their conditions.

Based on the above information | have evaluated the structural capacity of the existing roof

system to support the additional loads imposed by the solar panels and have the following comments
related to the provided design.

A. Basis of Design:

a. The design conforms with the loading criteria and calculation methods as stated in
ASCE7-16

b. This design conforms to the Chapter 3 “Wind Design" requirements of International
Residential Code 2018

i. TDI COMPLIANT DESIGN

c. K2 Systems — Report #2020-02753HG.02 “Engineering Certification for the K2
Systems Crossrail — Dual Rail 44-X System for Gable and Hip Roofs" (dtd March 1,
2023) provides rail spans based on ASCE7-16 methods.

d. Miami Dade NOA 22-0719.06 - K2 System approved system assemblies. Includes K2
Splice Foot X and Cross Rail series approved assembly.

e. Regions where Vur is greater than 130MPH, Wind Engineering is required, per IRC
2018 Figure R301.2(5)B

B. Load Criteria
a. Ultimate Wind Speed, VuLr= 136 MPH per Applied Technology Council (ATC)
“Hazards by Location”
i. https://hazards.atcouncil.org/#/
b. Crossrail 44-X Rail Span based on Ultimate Design Wind Speed, Vu.r = 150 MPH
Exposure Category C, Risk Factor I|
ASCE 7-16 Rafter/Truss Design Live Load =20 psf
i. Per ASCE 7-16 areas where solar panels are installed Live Load = 0 psf
e. ASCE 7-16 Rafter/Truss Design Dead Load =10 psf
i. Solar Panels, associated racking and accessory equipment Dead Load = 2.6
psf
ii. Actual Dead Load of IRC compliant roof system with shingles = 5.3 psf
iii. Total actual Dead Load = 7.9 psf; therefore, the increased Dead Load
remains less than the Design Dead Load of 10 psf.
f.  Snow Load = 0 psf
Based on the above loading criteria, the proposed equipment layout, industry
standards and provisions of the International Residential Code 2018, the existing
structural frame will support the load of the new solar system.

ap

Joshua Senecal, P.E. Firm #21791 252-764-7382

TX PE#130638 12/7/2023 LRSCivilEngineer@gmail.com



ENGINEERING

C. Roof Attachment
a. All Roof Areas: K2 Systems 44-X Rail
i. Space the K2 Systems Splice Foot XL at 48" on-center in Roof Zones 1, 2e &
2r
ii. Space the K2 Systems Splice Foot XL at 32" on-center in Roof Zones 3

b. Roof Zones are defined as follows:
i. Roof Zone 1: locations not within 3' from any edge or corner.
ii. Roof Zone 2r: locations within 3’ of a ridge.
iii. Roof Zone 2e: locations within 3' of the lower edge.
iv. Roof Zone 2n: locations within 3’ of the side gable edge.
v. Roof Zone 3e: locations within 3’ of the lower edge corner.
vi. Roof Zone 3r: locations within 3’ of a ridge corner.

c. “Exposed” and “Non-Exposed” Rails
i. The “Exposed” and “Non-Exposed” span values provided on the “Exposure
Detail” refer to the allowable K2 Splice Foot spacing based on location of the
associated rail with relation to the position of the panel within an array.
ii. A panelis considered "Exposed" if one of the following conditions are met:

1. Any panel located within an array that does not have an adjacent
panel within 48".

2. Any panel that is located greater than 48" and/or a distance greater
than half the mean roof height from a ridge or edge.

3. Any panel that is located greater than 1.5 times the panel length
(portrait) or 1.5 times the panel width (landscape) from a hip ridge or
gable rake.

iii. If a panel is considered “Exposed”

1. The “Exposed” span value applies to both rails of the panel.
iv. If a panel is considered “Non-Exposed”

1. The “Non-Exposed” span values apply both rails of the panel.
v. Exposed panels will be highlighted in red on the “Exposure Detail”

d. Structural installation must be completed per Miami-Dade NOA 22-0719.06 and K2
Systems installation manuals. Miami-Dade NOA 22-0719.06 takes precedence.

e. Attach the K2 Systems Splice Foot with the two provided stainless steel MEX60mm
wood screws with sealing washer.

f.  Install K2 Butyl gasket between the roof covering system and the K2 Splice Foot.

g. Rafter mounting procedure is the only authorized installation method.

h. Stagger anchor points to minimize the occurrence of two adjacent rails being
attached to the same structural member.

i. Use only factory provided hardware as directed by the manufacturer’s installation
manual.

j.  Maximum cantilever is defined as 1/3 the maximum span length of the 44-X rail in the
applicable Roof Zone found on the calculation sheet.

JOSHUA SENECAL

LT sone

Joshua Senecal, P.E. Firm #21791 252-764-7382

TX PE#130638 12/7/2023 LRSCivilEngineer@gmail.com

15.



L

16.

ENGINEERING
Solar Array Caleulation Sheet #231215 1:12 4.8 deg
- g g
Ultimate Wind Speed 136 MPH ATC Hazrds by Location https://hazar ouncil.org/# 3:12 14 deg
Roof Pitch {Degrees) 23 4:12 18.4 deg
Roof Type HIP 5:12 22.6 deg
Exposure Code C 6:12 26.6 deg
Risk Factor n Figure 30.3-2G 7:12 30.3 deg
ASCE7-16 Citation Roof Pitch 20to 27 8:12 33.7 deg
Topographical Factor (K.} Sact 26.8,2 1.00 Portriat  Landscape 9:12 36.9 deg
Exposure Coefficient (K,) Tab 26,101 0.85 Postive GC, 0.70 0.70 10:12 | 39.8 deg
Directional Factor (K4} Tab 26.6-1 0.85 fone 1 GC, -1.40 -1.40 11:12 | 42.5deg
Ground Elevation Factor (K,) Table 26.9-1 1.00 fone 2e GO, -2.00 -2.00 12:12 45 deg
Exposure Factor (y) "Exposed” 1.50 Zon8 20 GE, -2.00 -2.00
Pressure Equalization Factor {y,) Figure 28.4-2 0.71 (porTRAIT) Zone 3G, -2.00 -2.00
Pressure Equalization Factor (y,) Figure 19 4.5 0.80 anpscare)
Mean Roof Height (ft) 14.50
Velocity Pressure (gy) psf 26.34
Length of Panel (in) 74.00
Width of Panel (in) 41,10
Weight of Panel (lbs} 48.50
Solar Panel Area (sqft) 2112
Array Dead Load (psf) 2.60
Roof Connection Effective Area (sgft} 12.33 at 48" spacing in PORTRIAT
Roof Connection Effective Area [sgft) 6.85 at 43" spacing in LANDSCAPE
Applied Wind Pressure Total Pressure {psf) Connection Point | Connection Point Load | Connection Point Load | Max Rall | Anchor
{psf) Load (lbs) {Ibs) {Ibs) Span Spacing
Forbel Urientation Analytical Method 24" On Center 32" On Center 48" On Center k2 | keseuce
ASCET7-16 Chapter 26 Pararels Connections Connections Connections CR44-X | FOOTX
(+ €] (+) Q) (+ (B} (+) =) (+] (=) (in) in)
Zone 1 18.4 -36.9 14.73 -24.49 50.84 -150.29 121.12 -201.32 181.68 -301.98 64" 48"
Exposed 18.4 -55.3 14.73 -37.56 90.84 -231.60 121.12 -308.80 181.68 -463.20 527 48"
Zone 2e 18.4 -52.7 14.73 -35.69 90.84 -220.09 121.12 -293.45 181.68 -440.17 64" 438"
Exposed 18.4 -79.0 14.73 -54.36 90.84 -335.24 121.12 -446.99 181.68 -670.49 52" 48"
Zone 2r 18.4 -52.7 14.73 -35.69 90.84 -220.09 121.12 -293.45 181.68 -440.17 43" 438"
Exposed 18.4 -79.0 14.73 -54.36 90.84 -335.24 | 121.12 -446.59 181.68 -670.49 40" 32"
Zone 3 18.4 -52.7 14.73 -35.69 90.84 -220.09 12112 -293.45 181.68 -440,17 47" 32"
Exposed 18.4 -79.0 14.73 -54.36 90.84 -335.24 121.12 -446.99 181.68 -670.49 38" 32"
Applied Wind Pressure Total Pressure (psf) Connection Point | Connection Point Load | Connection Point Load | Max Rail | Anchor
{psf) Load (Ibs) [Ibs) (Ibs} Span Spacing
[angseRpe Dhentation Analytical Method _— 24" On Center 32" On Center 48" On Center k2 | k2spuce
ASCE7-16 Chapter 26 ) Connections Connections Connections CR44-X | FOOTX
+) &) +] =} (+ 2] (+) () | al 1) {in} (in)
Zone 1 18.4 -36.9 16.62 -27.63 56.94 -94.64 75.91 -126.18 113.87 -189.27 64" 43"
Exposed 184 -55.3 16.62 -42.38 56.94 -145.16 75.91 -193.55 113.87 -290.32 52 48"
Zone 2e 18.4 -52.7 16.62 -40.27 56.94 -137.94 75,91 -183.92 113.87 -275.88 64" 48"
Exposed 18.4 -79.0 16.62 -61.35 56.94 -210.12 75.91 -280.16 113.87 -420.24 52" 43"
Zone 2r 18.4 -52.7 16.62 -40.27 56.94 -137.94 7591 -183.92 113.87 -275.88 49" 48"
Exposed 18.4 -79.0 16.62 -61.35 56.94 -210.12 75.91 -280.16 113.87 -420.24 40" 3"
Zone 3 18.4 -52.7 16.62 -40.27 56.94 -137.94 75.91 -183.92 113.87 -275.88 47" 32"
Exposed 18.4 -79.0 16.62 -61.35 56.94 -210.12 75.91 -280.16 113.87 -420.24 38" 32"
CALCULATI :
LRS ENGINEERING JOsi NECAL, P.E.
TX FIRM #21791 12/6/2023 TX P.E. #130633



12/6/23, 2:27 PM

ATC Hazards by Location

A This is a bela release of the new ATC Hazards by Location website. Please conlact us with feedback.

@ The ATC Hazards by Location website will not be updated to support ASCE 7-22. Find out why,

O\TC Hazards by Location

Search Information

603 E Kenedy Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363, USA

Address:

Coordinates: 27.5144413, -97 8615956
Elevation: 60 ft

Timestamp: 2023-12-06T20:27.25.579Z
Hazard Type: ‘Wind

ASCET7-16

MRI 10-Year 75 mph
MRI 25-Year 88 mph
MR/ §0-Year 102 mph
MR 100-Year 112 mph
Risk Category | 127 mph
Risk Catagory Il A 136 mph

You are in a wind-bomae debris region if you are alsa
within 1 mil2 of the coastal mean high water line.

Risk Category ll A 145 mph

Il the structure under consideration is a healthcars facilily
and you are also within 1 mile of the coastal mean high
waler line, you are in a wind-bome debris region. If other
occupancy, use the Risk Category Il basic wind speed
contours to detarming if you are in a wind-bome debris
region.

Risk Category IV A 149 mph

You ara in a wind-borne debris region

ASCE 7-10

MRI 10-Yaar 76 mph
MRI 25-Year 91 mph
MRI 50-Year 102 mph
MR 100-Year 112 mph
Risk Category | 127 mph
Risk Category Il A 136 mph

You are in a wind-borme debris region if you are also
within 1 mile of the coaslal mean high water line.

A 145 mph

i tha structure under consideration is a healthcare
facility and you ara also within 1 mile of the coastal
mean high waler line, you are in a wing-bome debris
ragion. If other occupancy, use the Risk Calegory Il
basic wind speed contours lo determine if you are in
a wind-borne debris region

Risk Category NI-IV

ASCE 7-05

ASCE 7-05 Wind Speed A 113 mph

‘You are in a wind-borne debris region if you are also
within 1 mile of the coastal mean high water line.

The resulls indicated here DO NOT reflact any state or local amendments to the values or any delineation fines made during the building code adoption process. Users should confirm any

output ablained from this tool with the loca! Authority Having J

before pr ding with design.

Plaase nots that the ATC Hazards by Location website will not be updated to support ASCE 7-22. Find out why,

Disclaimer

ided in ASCE 7 and rounded up lo the nearest whole integer. Per ASCE 7, islands and coastal areas outside the last contour should use the

last wind speed contour of the coastal area — in some cases, this website will extrapolate past the last wind speed contour and therefore, provide & wind speed that is slightly higher. NOTE:

ina det is . o

Hazard loads are i lated from data p
For queries near wind-borme debris region jes, the
region,

Mountainous terrain, gorges, ocean promaontories, and special wind regions shall be examined for unusual wind conditions.

While the information presented on this website is believed to be correct, ATC and its sp
in the report should not be used or refied upon for any specific applicati
licensed professionals. ATC does not intend that the use of this information replace the sound j

for the dard of care

and cor

fing which may affect whether or not it is considered lo be within a wind-borne debris

without

of such

practice, nor to

and interpretation for the building site d

d of such professionals in P
this websile assume all liability arising from such use. Use of the output of this websile does not imply approval by the governing building code bodies resp
de location in the report.

ibed by

https://hazards.atcouncil.org/#wind?lat=27.5144413&Ing=-97 .86 159568 address=603 E Kenedy Ave%2C Kingsville%2C TX 78363%2C USA

having e and knowledge in the field of

ing and applying the results of the report provided by this website. Users of the information from

ible for building code

ility or Hability for its accuracy. The material presented
P examination and verification of its accuracy, suitability and applicability by engineers or other

1"

17.



HIBWNN L3THS
WLEXaLL
g 1SNV
3215 133HS
9
E- R ENel] 9
IWYN L33HS
£202/9/2) $31va
FINAON IHL OL 0IANCE 38 TIVHS TivH LHOddNS IINaon *
- OLOHd 3SNOH NOILOMYLSNI SHIUNLIVANNYIN dI1D wz_aznoMﬂ mz..w H3d TV LHOddNS
m 8 E- T el 31NCOW ONY 3NV 3IN00W NIFMLIE OFTIVLSNI 38 OL SdIND ONIONNOYD IINaOW *
E m jiboo o ol B VI ALINIDIA TSN ANAYIY GNY 0FTIVT ATILVINAONAdY 38 TIVHS SNOLLYNIWNIL Tl TV -
PF pad | AH (& i L] ; "ATONIGHOD2Y WIHL 3215 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD
e85 = 3jbacsy 3HL '03141034S LON Fdv SLINANOD ONY 'SAYMIOVY 'S3X08 NOILLONNP 40 $321S J43HM *
mec B < ‘9Z'0LL D3N HLIM A1dWDD
z m H< B E TIWHS LNIWLINDI TYIIML1D313 ONILSIXS ONY MAN 1TV ONNOHY SIONVHYIT0 ONINHOM *
oxTe z 4, e "AITIVA HO 'dIH ‘390IH 1SIUVAN IHL OL I16ISS0d SV 35010 SV 031001 ANV ‘0L
TACm 8 C BT L A1L23410 03LN0Y 38 TIVHE S401400H NO GILNNOW SAYMIDWHE ONY 'LINANOD "ONIFIM
2 m = 2 B = "LNINNOHIANT
w2rz 2 g ; = 13M 9 339930 06 ONV A 009 HOH O3LVY ‘Y3IddOD 38 TIVHS SHOLINANDD TV *
@ = 2 ¢] Kl | ‘NOILYDIddY S11 HO4 03138V ONY LN H3HLO HO 1 A8 31511 38 OL INIWLINDI 1Y+
| < uosd EEIGIRTFIETRERE]
58 F e U
g M HYOM 30 NOLLITHWNOD NOJN “HI1H3D THld NIVIBO TIYHS SHOLOVHINGD *
z ; : "SIILHOHLNY OO IHL A8 OIUINOIY SV §334 TIV AVd ONV 013
SNOILYDIHILHAD ‘SLAVAIISY 'STYADYDY ‘SLINYEId 1TV NIVLEO TIVHS YOLIVHINGD JHL *
i d '3000 DI¥LOT T TYNOLLYN JHL ONY SNOLLYINO3Y 'SMY1 W20
| SEHO0Y R IR ] IHL HLIM IINYWHOANOD LOIMLS NI HHOM 3HL WHOAM3d TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL -
s ! “HLIM O311dW0 ATINS 38 TIVHS QHYO 3 SIHL NI SNOLLOTHIO S.H3NMO IHL
ajjlasbuly "ONIGTINE SHL NIHLIM SINYAND00 SHL OL 3ONIHIFHILNI WNWININ HLIM ONY S3LLHYd
< RS 1B T 30 NOLLYEIJO0D WNNIXYA SHL HLIM 033008d YHOM 11V LWYHL IWILNISSI SI LI *
|t waTh - . ‘SIIONIDY LNINLLHID TV ANV NOILIALON TWINIWNOHIANT
SNOLLYIII234S LNINAIND3 SiAd-LiAd] : [ Lotoiccsce 40 INJNLHYLIA IHL "300D DNICTINE TYNDILYN 3HL 40 SININIHINDIH IHL HLIM
FONVITENOD NI ONY ALITYND LSHIS 40 38 TIYHS STVIHILYW ONY dIHSNYIEOM 1TV +
Sl SN "OIAV1SIT ATHIOMd S1 LiNK3d
| S3LON ¥ SNOLLYDILID3JS gnd AVHOILIHM -TYHLN3N '3NTE -€7 8O D 3SVHL ‘034 21 HO 8 ISVHd SNIQTINE SSTINNA LHYLS OL YHOM ON "LINY3d ONIOTINE NIYLE0 TIVHS HOLOWHINOD *
, HOWIE -4 MO ¥ 3ISYH (03NN 2 HOT iz n .
SOV 3 3N WIHLI313 ind CGHEHAPA ORI Y= SHOLINCNOD Y 3 "STVIHALYIN OIA0HDLY HLIM HHOM IHL 40 NOILITdWOD
SIVLIA INFWHOVLLY 9Nd-SAd %2 01 QILIWINT dO¥a 3DYLTIOA ANV NOILYTIVLSNI ¥3d0ud 3IHL HO4 F1RISNOdSIY 013H 38 TIVHS HOLOWEINOD FHL *
400 % LAOAT DINTILE ¥Ad NOILOZLOY LINDHID FOHNOS TYNAIAIONI 3AVH TIVHS SLINOYID 30HN0S 1TV » *1$07 TYNOLLIGAY ON 1Y HOLOVHINGD
SNYIN JHL A8 030V1d34 HO NOILIGNOD TYNIDIHO 3HL OL 03HIVd3Y 38 TIHS '013
Ny1d 4004 £nd FAILDFH43 NIHLO AS O3ILILNIO] HO IONVHO QIHEYIW ONNOHD 0L FOVLII0A 'SHOOTH "TTYM 'SMOONIM "SLINA 'S3dId "FUNLINYLS ONILSIXT 3HL 01 d3sNvD 3ovINvYa
— NOISINH NVd 3LIS Zhd YIHDIH FHL HLIM 3S¥Hd 3HL 3AVH SWILSAS Q3LOINNOD VL1530 FHIMF * 'NOILYSNIJINDD
i L osd J9vd 430D nd 23N T18VOIddV TYNOLLIGQY LNOHLIM WIHL AB NOILLOZHYOD O1 LO3rENs 38 T1¥HS NV HO1OVHLINOD
H3d SY ADDOL MO 3LVYH "LNYLSISIH AN ONV L3M ‘03LWY D.06 'gILVINSNI IHL J0 ALMIBISNOJSIY 3108 3HL 38 TIVHS ¥IINIONT 3HL A8 IONVLIIOOV
X3ANI L133HS Z-NMHLNHHL 031 TWNA 38 TIVHS SHOLOMANOD TYHLN3N ONY 3S¥Hd + ONY NOLLYLINSNOD 350438 J3LHYLS MHOM ANY MHOM IHL HLIM DNIQ3300dd 340438
vI90TZ5HL WL = 53903 dMVHS WOXA 3UIM 1O3L0Nd OL 038N HIINIONT SHL O 03LHOJ3Y 38 TIVHS mm_uz,&m_moma >z¢._,m:zo_._._azmm wz_._hbwm mz<
e T YMI0098 | o s VM VRIS OILVH AT AGGS HOJ Q3L¥ G181 10 ANV INYLSIS 3 SNOISNINIG TV AJIIIA ONY YO3HD OL ALMIBISNGAS3Y 1IN FHL SVH HOLOVHLINOD
VA4 0093 ‘3215 WALSAS IV OUM OLE'8 | AN OGNV L3M '031W D.06 '2-3SN 38 TIVHS SHOLONANOI 20 Ad 4004 0350dX3 * 'NOLLVTTYLSNI 313109 cﬁ_d._mmmu omm_:cmm._._uq:tqh m..z«.. .m_mmmww._owﬂu‘mwm .
0NN 0168 218 WALEAS 00 ONILLYY WILSAS 3000 93N LE3L¥ 434 SV OL ONIGHO9Y GaLvuad 77V NIVLEO 'ST00L "LNIWNJIND3I “IWIH3LYN "HO8Y 1TV HSINSNL 7 L
LADKT) SNZ7L- SANAED 38 TIVHS LHOIINNS 0L 03S0dX3 LINANOD NI SHOLONONOD 20 Ad TV * ; SNOLLYOIHIGOW
ISVHANT i22) IMINO3 SY SIXOE HINEWOD LINOHID 32UNOS THINDIH AvIN SNOLLIONOD 01314 TWNLOW "3WLL JHL 1V u,_m%.__g« uowmzm%uz_ mm:»o
i i ; mmmw«bﬂwvx " 0L 031NOH 'INIWAINDI HO "YW A8 G3IAIDIS ONITEYD MYI0S ANY13RId0dd SRV INGHISIS DI B Oy S R S H S0 HOk. mm|._.m _._.%_u._qumm_ﬂ__.mo
DNl PALSAS HO "SHIM Ad 'Z-35MN. DMVOLA 38 SIHIM NNYIWOH ONV S318V0 Ad IV *
Buues! o1 Gl SNOILYOITddY 3LIS 3HL HO4 TWAQHddY SHILHIANIOHOIN (A0FZ) SN-Z-24- SNIJB0I ISYHINI 22
] Hmnw_ L Hd “'J1Wid3713 ONY 350d8Nd S11 Y04 031811 38 TIVHS S3JAL ANV S3ZIS LINANOD TV _* SITNAOW SO0F +¥'01D-TN Y18 ONA ¥Y3d'D ST1FI D 22
"EPOLL - -
X1 'NOLSNOH "DIEZ 3LINS d o $3.10N LINANOD ONV ONIHIM AMYIWNWNS LNIWLIND3
04 FeOONLLINE FEC ALID ITUASDNIN * IWYN MHY
LA $OEH MOAL I AL 3000 WORILO313 TNOILYN £10Z 'SAMILLYE IDVHOLS IANTINI LON SIOT WILSAS Ad FHL
b R m.mou wom_n_._.wdiw_._.(zmwhzﬂ m_.mw "INIWCINDT 3DIAHIS TYDIIHLI3T3 ONILSIXT IHL HONOWHL Qleo
] 3009 WIINIOIS3H IWNOILYNSILNI 8102 ALMILN 3HL HLIM QILOINNODYILNI 38 TIM WILSAS Ad THL A8 031VH3INIO ¥3MOd 3HL
30092 ONIGINEG TWNOLLYNSILNI 8102 VSN '£9E8L X1 '3TIASONI ‘3AY AGINIM 3 €09 LV 03L¥I01
N FONIOISTY ¥INMO IHL LV WILSAS DIVLIOAOLOHd ¥v10S G3LNNOW J00H ¥ 1TVLSNI OL
$3000 DNINY3ADD STUOM 40 34005

18.



Je———
£-Ad

HIGNNN L33HS

Wl Xull
g ISNV
— 321S 133HS

NV1d 400y

| NN LIIHS

EZ0ZMAEL “31VD

£941-82Z (L9E) "ON INOHJ
WO OOHYAB06LZHYTT A1 VNI
¥SN ‘€968
X1 'ITUASONIY ‘3AY AQINIH 3 €09
3ION3AIS3Y
0aNOZIN3 NP

SS3U00V ¥ INWN LOIMOUA

_.aoﬂ_.c.nu.wn—o.m__?m

VRDads YR A
0ald11Ea0 0uvoa

(s v [wowsmwosss
[ ovosvaw |

PLODEZSPE ML

DIBGHGESFIRLZEO0L I 15
WA D09'S '321S WELSAS D
DOMH DLRR 3FIS NELSAS 00

NO 03.1¥207 LIINNOISIT 93738V 318VHIO0T 2181SIA

YILINW ALINLN
40 1334 0F NIHLIM TTVM HOIH3LX3 3181SS300V

0L9B0GESFERLZEDDL AN 1S3
PLO0LZSPL SHON H3LaIW

WBLL = WIZY
£2-1TL
4004

_

IDON3AISTY 4O Yova () P
S£Z- 1L

e JO0H
1 wl8 L 019 BB !

|
i

:n.. :_...a.«”_u_mz

i

1
|

o / f"'?“10‘r

1 '..7" 1 |_8u

;_’:" 7._1 1 "

.1 r._2w

R
Tl ..O Fl-m,........ =
»

el

-24-1"
SOUTH 10TH STREET

nnbz) SN-Z-E2- SR
BETHANT (28]
SOF W 0L ¥TE ONa ¥Y34'0
19 nize

D49 WILEAS

S0B0-129 (ZE8) : oHd
: wSi ,mu.e_._.__.
XL 'HOLISNDH ‘DIEZ 3LINS
QY FHOOWLLIHE VEEt
971 OAIN

ETOTILIEL
bELLZ W WL

s ege-WZY
S Tez-ru

Eff JO0H
.
in
&

£

ot
JONIAISTY JO INO¥ (B
IAY AQANTY 3

£ INOZ NI ¥T @

4Z 8 9Z ‘L SINOZ NI .8Y @
aaovds
TX-1L004 ID17dS SWILSAS 2M

«0-1 =.8/1 FIVOS

— . — p———_

I ADEYE

HIONZEL
XrE WHSS0ED TN

SAWITON SOV +V0LETN
HIE OGN VA0SR0

HILHIANIOHDIN
(orE) snez-Ei- §Mdenl 3svHana 3
LINGNOD ~——
ANSWHIVLLY J00Y @
{NOLLINH1SE0
H00M) NV HLLY INEA T 0

LD3INNODSIT
a8V IIEYHI0T TEmSIA (M) m
HENBHOD DI 35¥HaNT ()
VANV INANIS NIV (3D feand

H3ALIN ALIHLN (3] a
08 KON ()

aN3aga
AN3HEND
¥ 12’ | 1NdLNO SNONNILNOD
INZHEND LNJHIO
WSl 1HOHS 20 Xvi
1300M
(A0¥2) SN-Z-Z4- SNTAF0I ISVHANI 1 43YNLOVANNYI
SNOLLYDIJID3dS HILHIANI
%¥'9Z = %00L X (851199 PO¥) =
%001 X (VIuY J00d WLOLNVIHY AVHHY TV10L)
19'501 5 ot
60°061 3 s
szzy z v
sezr z e
szze z 2
szzr z 14
(14 'bS) ¥IUY AUV s3INaow 404 | 400Y

S.071VI VAUV J00H ¥ VIHY AVHEY

FTDNIHS dINOD TO.LpE SX.D Ye¥S EZ a8

FIONIHS dWOD | 90 .pZ 9%.Z | %8s | £2 | S#

FIONIHS dWOD ‘IO N HXZ %56 .£2 L

FTONIHS dNOD 00.L.p2 WBX T &6 JEE E#

TIONHS dWOD | 0.4 | .9%.2 | %66 | .62 |

FIONIHS dWO3D V0T HXZ F001 oEZ 153

DONIDYHS 3ZIS 553009 LIL
TYIYILYW 00y | 314w | w3ldve [wvios| Joou | Jo0d
NOILdI¥ 3530 400Y

R EPT RS T Hd 95+ |_(91-/30SV) 033dS ONIM
4S V12 = .k k¥ X.FL | ‘SNOISN3WIO 31NA0N @} SAB0DE N RERRIED
saloEr "IHOI3M 31NAoN 454 0| (91-4308V) OVOT MONS
S0F +W OLO- TN TWILNITISTH ‘DNINOZ
218 ONAd MW3d' 0 S1132 0 3dAL 3INAON a4s SNOILINYLSNOD
S3INOW ZZ | 'STINAON 40 HIBNAN i TAODALVO SH

LHDIEM ¥ SNOISNIWIO '3dAL IINCOW

NOLLVIIHID3dS N2IS3a

19.



¢Nd

HIAWNN 13THS

Wb X kb
g ISNY
32IS 133HS

HALIW ALOLLA O-L =941 3TWIS

40 1334 01 NIHLIA TTVAN HOIY3 X3 371815320V

NO O31%307 LO3NNODSIO 037338V 318¥H007 318ISIA -of

OLSE06EIPERLECO0L -HOI 1S3 e
PLODEZSFL HON ¥3LINW

= {..N.u_le JE—

NVd 31IS
JWVN 133HS

CZ0ZMZL A1vD

£911-82Z (192) "ON INOHd
WOD'OOHYABI0BLZHYS (Al T3S
WS 'E9E8L
XL 'ITUASONIM 'IAY AQINIH 3 £09
JONIAISIY
OaNOZIT3 NYNr

F00VH dIDEVN

RS R Ad
Q311 EHED a¥YOE

SEIUA0Y ¥ I LIIMOU
LBSELO-EZZEL0 - SIAd

EEE e

PLIOEZSEL WL
OLHEHEIFERLOEI0L U5
ST BOG'0 HINE WEALEAS OV
2O DGR 3215 WALSAS 30

‘&urﬁw?ﬁ.ﬁn. w:.r&ag
BSwHAM (ET)

SOF W OLD-WI N8 ONA ¥v3d'0
57130 0 (E7)

O4NI WILEAS

9080428 (ZEw) : #Hd
WS 'EFOLL
X1 'NOLSNOH '01£Z ALINS

€T0ZILZL
FELLE W4 W1
Guuaa Yl

.~ PROPERTY LINE

T 30M34 (3)

CdalHOVLIIO (D) —

M IIMALIFIE

d-5-2

ot e —

Doy 1

SOUTH | OTH STREET

HONZML ——
gt Xbr IVHSSOHD T

} SO G #5010 TN
4= 78 0N0 WYEd 0 110 0

~-—- s33uL

HALHAANIOHDIN
(nowe) sira-ee- snosoi 3svhans [l
L]

LINONOD ==
ANIWHOVLLY 00U
INDILONHEISHD
J00H) N4 DILLY IN3a T ©

LO3NNODSIO
AVMHLY (3) QFNFET 2IBYHIOT TTAISIA (N ﬂ
HINIENOD DI ISYHANT (M)

A3 IHAHIS NIV (E)

MELIN ALCLAE B
KO HOWINAF (r) E

PROPERTY LINE

[+ EREN

[oz'01 L D3N] NOILDTS ¥3d SV 030INCH 38 TIIM LNIWINDI TWIML2313 035040uUd ONY DNILSIXI ONNOHY FINYEYITID ONIEOM ONY SSI00V H3d0ud -
‘SLNIA J00H ONIATING HO "TWIINYHIIIN 'DNIENNTd ANV LONYLSHO LON TIWHS NOILYTIVLSNI Ad HV10S 3HL *

"§3H3LLYE IDVHOLS ON HLIM WILSAS IALLOVHIALNI ALMILA NV S| WALSAS SIHL ONY ST8ILSNENOI-HON 0IYIAISNOD JuY STTNA0ON Ad IHL *
'SNOILYINSIY YHSO HLIM JONVITWOD NI NOILO3JSNI HO4 30¥1d NI 38 1TYHS ¥3adv1 v+

S3LON 3LS

20.



21.



22.

CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: December 19th, 2023

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Kobby Agyekum (Senior Planner/Historical Preservation Officer)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to install 15 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on

residential building on ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 70, LOT 12, 13 also known as 425 East
Kenedy Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363

APPLICANT: Jeremy Turner, Mr.
CONTRACTOR: Jeremy Turner, Mr.

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action to install 15 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on residential building
on ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 70, LOT 12, 13 also known as 425 East Kenedy Avenue, Kingsville, TX
78363

EXHIBITS

Application, 2022 Appraisal Roll, Kleberg County Appraisal District Information details. Data from Texas
Historical Commission (Historic Resources Survey Form), Engineer’s letter, Authorization letter,
Drawings, and illustrations.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

This is a One-and-a-half-story L-plan steep-pitched cross-gabled Tudor Revival residential building with
front-gabled enclosed entry with arched doorway, nine-over-one sash windows, and horizontal siding,
located within the Historic District. This property is associated with events that have made significant
contribution to the broad pattern to our history and considered as part to the historic district with low
priority for preservation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed the application and found same to be in conformity with the Secretary of the
Interior's Standard for Rehabilitation. Consequently, it is the recommendation of Staff to approve the
installation of 15 mounted solar panels on residential building at 425 East Kenedy Avenue as there
would be no adverse impact to the historic, cultural, or architectural nature of the district.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.



2)

3)

4)

5)

The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

SIGNATURES
[//z;,e_ge- ey @thk) P

Kobby Agyekum
Senior Planner/HPO

23.



24.

Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: JEREMY TURNER

Address: 18719 Big Elm Drive Cypress TX 77433

Contact: Cell: 254-203-5606 Home:

Email: permitting@hellonivo.com

Property Owner: SUSANNA SHAW

Address: 425 E Kenedy Ave Kingsville, TX 78363

Contact: Cell: (830) 331-0216 Home:

Property Location and Description: 425 E Kenedy Ave Kingsville, TX 78363

Description of Work: Installation of 15 solar panels on the roof.

Contractor: JEREMY TURNER

Contact: Cell: 254-203-5606 Home:

Email:  permitting@hellonivo.com

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

ke

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: JEREMY TURNER

Signature: J&?(gm y WRN8E Date: 12/15/2023




12/19/23, 9:47 AM

I~k ~
Kleberg CA

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Year: 2023 - Values not available

Legal Description: ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 70, LOT 12, 13

N/A
N/A

Property Search > 15287 SHAW SUSANNA for Year 2023
Property
Account
Property ID: 15287
Geographic ID: 100107013000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 425 E KENEDY Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: C1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SHAW SUSANNA Owner ID: 68308
Mailing Address: 425 E KENEDY AVE % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(=) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: — N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(—) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Owner: SHAW SUSANNA
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY

SKI KINGSVILLE 1.5.D.

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

Tax Rate Appraised Value

N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=15287&cid=24

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

25.
113



12/19/23, 9:47 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement / Building

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 1250.0 sqft Value: N/A
Class Exterior  Year SQFT

Typs  Deseription 0 wall Built

MA  MAIN AREA FF4  EWS3 2020 1250.0
OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE ~ * 2020 34.0
PCFA  PATIO COVERED FRAME AVERAGE * 2020 76.0

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 A1 Al 0.1607 7000.00 50.00 140.00 N/A N/A

Rell Value History

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $90,890 54,500 0 95,390 S0 $95,390
2021 $45,910 $4,500 0 50,410 S0 $50,410
2020 S0 $4,500 0 4,500 S0 $4,500
2019 $0 $4,500 0 4,500 $0 $4,500
2018 $14,370 54,500 0 18,870 S0 518,870
2017 $14,370 $4,500 0 18,870 S0 518,870
2016 $14,370 $4,500 0 18,870 _SO 518,870
2015 $21,840 $4,500 0 26,340 S0  $26,340
2014 $21,840 $4,500 0 26,340 S0 $26,340
2013 $21,840 $4,500 0 26,340 S0  $26,340
2012 $38,230 54,500 0 42,730 S0 $42,730
2011 $38,230 $4,500 0 42,730 S0 542,730
2010 $38,230 $4,500 0 42,730 S0 542,730
Deed History - (Last 3 Deed Transactions)
# ggf: Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page zf:ndber
1 . 7/14/2021 GWDW/VL GENERAL WARRANTY DEED W/VENDORS LEIN SANCHEZ RENE SHAW 326805
SUSANNA
2 10/5/2020 GWD GENERAL WARRANTY DEED RIVAS DEBRA SANCHEZ RENE 323379
3 7/6/2020 WD WARRANTY DEED NGO EREKA RIVAS DEBRA 322378
Tax Due
Property Tax Information as of 12/19/2023
Amount Due if Paid an: @-
Year TaXxing Taxable Base Base Taxes BaseTax Discount/Penalty Attorney Amount l
Jurisdiction Value Tax Paid Due & Interest Fees Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by July 1. if you plan to
submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

26.

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=15287&cid=24

213



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-15287
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 425 Street Name: East Kenedy Avenue
SECTION 1
Basic Inventory Information
Current Name:
Historic Name:
Owner Information | Name: Watson Zak Dylan Status:
Address: 301 East Kleberg Ave City: Kingsville State: TX Zip: 78363
| Geographic Location Latitude:  27.514439 Longitude:  -97.863615
Legal Description (Lot\Block): ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 70, LOT 12, 13
Addition/Subdivision: Year:
Property Type ;' Building
Current Designations: L] NR District Is property contributing? []
Onie Onr Orme Oomm Hure Osat Dpocal H other
Architect: Builder
Contruction Date: c. 1930 Source Sanborn maps
Function L Bl R —
| Current: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling
Historic: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling
Recorded By: Stefan & Daniela Date Recorded: 5/7/2013

27.



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

511

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-15287
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 425 Street Name: East Kenedy Avenue
SECTION 2

Architectural Description

One-and-a-half-story L-plan steep-pitched cross-gabled Tudor Revival residential building with front-gabled enclosed entry with
arched doorway, nine-over-one sash windows, and horizontal siding. Front chimney has been removed.

VI Additions, modifcations ~ Explain: chimney removed

[] Relocated Explain:

Stylistic Influence

Tudor Revival

Structural Details

Roof Form
Cross-Gabled

Roof Materials
Wood Shingles

Wall Materials
WOOD-Siding

Windows
Wood sash

Doors (Primary Entrance
Wood Shingles

Plan
L-Plan

Chimneys

Porches/Canopies

FORM Gable Roof
SUPPORT
MATERIAL

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS:
Garage: Barn: Shed:

Other:

Landscape Features

28.




TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 511

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-15287
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 425 Street Name: East Kenedy Avenue

SECTION 3  Historical Information

Associated Historical Context
Architecture, Planning/Development

Applicable National Register (NR) Criteria:

A Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history
B Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past
¢ Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of construction or represents the work of a

master, or possesses high artistic value, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinctions

Ub Has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory of history

Areas of Significance:
Architecture, Community Development

Periods of Significance:
1913-1946

Levels of Significance: [ National [ State W Local
Integrity: V| Location ! Design [] Materials ] Workmanship M Setting Wl Feeling  [] Association

Integrity Notes:
chimney removed, replacement siding?

Individually Eligible? No Within Potential NR District?: Yes Is Property Contributing?:
Priority: Medium Explain:

Other Information
Is prior documentation available for this resource? No Type [ HABS [ Survey [ Other

Documentation Details:

29.



1201223, 1:54 PM Windstorm Application

TDI

PC350{WPI-1) | 0908

Texas Department
of Insurance

Application for Certificate of Compliance App 1D:2355711
Form WPI-1
Physical Address of Structure to be Inspected
425 EAST KENEDY AYENUE Tr?pt!Addition:
ock:
City: Kingsville ZIP: 78363 County: Kleberg

City Limits: Inside City Limits
Structure is located in:
Is the structure located in a Coastal Barrier Resource Zone (CBRA): No

Owner

Name: SUSANNA SHAW Phone: Fax:

Mailing Address: 425 EAST KENEDY AVENUE City: Kingsville ZIP: 78363
Contractor

Name: NIVO LLC , Phone: Fax

Mailing Address: 1334 Brittmoore Rd. S5TE 2310 City: Houston ZIP: 77043
Engineer

Name: Joshua A Senecat Phone: (252) 764-7382 Fax:

Mailing Address: 15317 Gypsy St ¢ C,Jity: Corpus Christi ZIP: 784186480

Email: senecaljat@Gmall.com Texas Registration No.: 130638
Commencement of Construction Date Date of Application Type of Building
12-08-2023 12-12-2023 House
Inspections

1. Mechanical, Solar Panel(s} -
Mumber of Panels; 15 Panels, Location or (dentifier: 12 Panals on the East Pitch, 3 Panels on the West Pitch,

2.
3.

Comments

Submitter
Name: Joshua Senecal Phone: (252) 764-7382 Date: 12-12-2023
Submitter Type: Engineer

For Texas Department of Insurance Inspections: mail or email to your local fleld office

For inspections by enginears: mail gr email to Austin office: windstorm@tdi.texas.gov

Texas Department of Insurance
Windstorm Inspections Program
P.C. Box 12030

Austin, TX 78711-2030

Texas Department of Insurance | www.idi.texas.gov 1/2

PC3500WPI-1) | 0908

https:/#fappscenter.tdi texas.goviwindstorm/wpitwizard 172

30.



L
ENGINEERING
December 14, 2023

Roof Mounted Photovoltaic Array System Design Certification

425 E KENEDY AVE, KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

| have reviewed the following information regarding solar panel installation on the roof of the

above referenced home:

1. Site Visit/Verification Form prepared by a Nivo representative identifying specific site
information including size and spacing of rafters for the existing roof structure.

2. Design drawings of the proposed system including a site plan, roof plan and connection
details for the solar panels. This information was prepared by Nivo and will be utilized for
approval and construction of the proposed system.

3. Photographs of the interior and exterior of the roof system identifying existing structural
members and their conditions.

Based on the above information | have evaluated the structural capacity of the existing roof

system to support the additional loads imposed by the solar panels and have the following comments
related to the provided design.

A. Basis of Design:

a. The design conforms with the loading criteria and calculation methods as stated in
ASCE7-16

b. This design conforms to the Chapter 3 "Wind Design” requirements of International
Residential Code 2018

i. TDI COMPLIANT DESIGN

c. K2 Systems - Report #2020-02753HG.02 “Engineering Certification for the K2
Systems Crossrail — Dual Rail 44-X System for Gable and Hip Roofs” (dtd March 1,
2023) provides rail spans based on ASCE7-16 methods.

d. Miami Dade NOA 22-0719.06 - K2 System approved system assemblies, Includes K2
Splice Foot X and Cross Rail series approved assembly.

e. Regions where Vuir is greater than 130MPH, Wind Engineering is required, per IRC
2018 Figure R301.2(5)B

B. Load Criteria
a. Ultimate Wind Speed, Vu.r= 136 MPH per Applied Technology Council (ATC)
“Hazards by Location”
i. https:/fhazards.atcouncil.org/#/
b. Crossrail 44-X Rail Span based on Ultimate Design Wind Speed, Vu.r = 150 MPH
Exposure Category C, Risk Factor Il
ASCE 7-16 Rafter/Truss Design Live Load =20 psf
i. Per ASCE 7-16 areas where solar panels are installed Live Load = 0 psf
e. ASCE 7-16 Rafter/Truss Design Dead Load =10 psf
i. Solar Panels, associated racking and accessory equipment Dead Load = 2.6
psf
ii. Actual Dead Load of IRC compliant roof system with shingles = 5.3 psf
iii. Total actual Dead Load = 7.9 psf; therefore, the increased Dead Load
remains less than the Design Dead Load of 10 psf.
"’:r mﬁx" f.  Snow Load = 0 psf
........................... g. Based on the above loading criteria, the proposed equipment layout, industry

y;;g;f; standards and provisions of the International Residential Code 2018, the existing

ao

a‘\‘ .E-(K«-r.é:-r 4 e

“lkmm structural frame will support the load of the new solar system.
Joshua Senecal, P.E. Firm #21791 252-764-7382
TX PE#130638 12/14/2023 LRSCivilEngineer@gmail.com

31.



ENGINEERING

C. Roof Attachment
a. All Roof Areas: K2 Systems 44-X Rail
i. Space the K2 Systems Splice Foot XL at 48" on-center in Roof Zones 1, 2e,
2r & 3.

b. Roof Zones are defined as follows:
i. Roof Zone 1: locations not within 3’ from any edge or corner.
ii. Roof Zone 2r: locations within 3’ of a ridge.
iii. Roof Zone 2e: locations within 3’ of the lower edge.
iv. Roof Zone 2n: locations within 3' of the side gable edge.
v. Roof Zone 3e: locations within 3' of the lower edge corner.
vi. Roof Zone 3r; locations within 3' of a ridge corner.

c. “Exposed” and “Non-Exposed” Rails
i. The* Exposed” and "Non-Exposed" span values provided on the “Exposure
Detail” refer to the allowable K2 Splice Foot spacing based on location of the
associated rail with relation to the position of the panel within an array.
ii. A panelis considered “Exposed” if one of the following conditions are met:

1. Any panel located within an array that does not have an adjacent
panel within 48~,

2. Any panel that is located greater than 48" and/or a distance greater
than half the mean roof height from a ridge or edge.

3. Any panel that is located greater than 1.5 times the panel length
(portrait) or 1.5 times the panel width (landscape) from a hip ridge or
gable rake.

iii. If a panel is considered “Exposed"

1. The “Exposed” span value applies to both rails of the panel.
iv. If a panel is considered “Non-Exposed”

1. The "Non-Exposed” span values apply both rails of the panel.
v. Exposed panels will be highlighted in red on the “Exposure Detail”

d. Structural installation must be completed per Miami-Dade NOA 22-0719.06 and K2
Systems installation manuals. Miami-Dade NOA 22-0719.06 takes precedence.

e. Attach the K2 Systems Splice Foot with the two provided stainless steel M5X60mm
wood screws with sealing washer.

f. Install K2 Butyl gasket between the roof covering system and the K2 Splice Foot.

g. Rafter mounting procedure is the only authorized installation method.

h. Stagger anchor points to minimize the occurrence of two adjacent rails being
attached to the same structural member.

i. Use only factory provided hardware as directed by the manufacturer's installation
manual.

i Maximum cantilever is defined as 1/3 the maximum span length of the 44-X rail in the
applicable Roof Zone found on the calculation sheet.

Joshua Senecal, P.E. Firm #21791 252-764-7382

TX PE#130638 12/14/2023 LRSCivilEngineer@gmail.com



L

S

ENGINEERING
Solar Array Calculation Sheet #231126 1:12 4.8 deg
Property Adsirass :f:ﬁx:\r’:ft? :: S:;,:!I il | [195deg
Ultimate Wind Speed 136 MPH ATC Hazrds by Location https://hazards.atcouncil.org/#/ 3:12 14 deg
Roof Pitch (Degrees) 7 4:12 18.4 deg
Roof Type HIP 5:12 22.6 deg
Exposure Code c 6:12 | 26.6 deg
Risk Factor ] Figure 30.3-2H 7:12 30.3 deg
ASCE7-16 Citation Roof Pitch 27 to 45 8:12 33.7 deg
Topographical Factor (K,,) Sact 26.8.2 1.00 Portriat Landscape 912 36.9 deg
Exposure Coefficient (K} Tah 26.10-1 0,85 Positve GC, 0.60 a.7s 10:12 39.8 deg
Directional Factor (i) Tab 26.6-1 0.85 Tone 1 6C, -1.45 -1.50 11:12 42.5 deg
Ground Elevation Factor (K,) Tabis 75.9-1 1.00 Zona 2e GC, -1.80 -2.30 12:12 45 deg
Exposure Factor (1) "Exposed" 1.50 Zone 2r 6L, -2.40 -2.70
Pressure Equalization Factor (y,) Figure 29.4-3 0.71 (portanm) Zane 36C, .2.50 -350
Pressure Equalization Factor (y,] Figure 29,48 0.80 anpscang
Mean Roof Height (ft) 14,50
Velocity Pressure (q,) psf 26.34
Length of Panel (in) 74,00
Width of Panel (in} 41.10
Welght of Panel (Ihs) 49.60
Solar Panel Area (saft) 2112
Array Dead Load (psf} 2.60
Roof Connection Effective Area (sqft) 12.33 at 48" spacing in PORTRIAT
Roof Connection Effective Area (sgft) 6.85 at 48" spacing in LANDSCAPE
Applied Wind Pressure Total Pressure (psf) Connection Point | Connection Point Load | Connection Paint Load | Max Rail | Anchor
{psf) Load (lbs) (lbs) {lbs) Span Spacing
forett Qrientation Analytical Method - 24" On Center 32" On Center 48" On Center k2 | k2spuce
ASCE7-16 Chapter 26 ARLEL: Connections Connections Connections CR44-X | FOOTX
(+) ) (+ ) + () (+) -} (+} = (in) {in)
Zone 1) 19.8 -38.2 15.66 -25.42 96.60 -156.75 128.80 -209.00 193.20 -313.50 58" 48"
Exposed 19.8 -57.3 15.66 -38.96 96.60 -240.24 128.80 -320.32 193.20 -480.48 47" 32"
Zone 2e 19.8 -47.4 15.66 -31.95 96.60 -197.05 128,80 -262.74 193.20 -394.11 38" 48"
Exposed 19.8 -71.1 15.66 -48.76 96.60 -300.70 128.80 -400.93 193.20 -601.39 47" 32"
Zone 2r| 19.8 -63.2 15.66 -43.16 96.60 -266.15 123.80 -354.87 193.20 -532.30 58" 48"
Exposed 19.8 -94.8 15.66 -65.57 96.60 -404.34 128,80 -539.12 193.20 47" 3
Zone3| 138 -65.9 15.66 -45.03 96.60 | -277.67 | 128.80 | -370.22 | 1%3.20 49" ag"
Exposed 19.8 -98.8 15.66 -68.37 96.60 -421.61 | 128.80 -562.15 193.20 40" 32
Applied Wind Pressure Connection Point | Connection Point Load | Connection Point Load | Max Rail | Anchor
{psf) TatalFressurs 1ps) Load Ibs) (Ibs) (Ibs) Span | Spacing
Lanciscape: Qfientaton Analytical Method i 24" On Center 32" On Center 48" On Center k2 | Kk2spLice
ASCET7-16 Chapter 26 SCETIG Connections Connections Connections CR44-X | FOOTX
+) - {+ (&) (+ - + &) + ) (in) (in)
Zone 1 15.8 -38.2 17.68 -28.68 60.54 -98.24 80.73 -130.99 121.09 -196.49 58" 43"
Exposed 19.8 -57.3 17.68 -43.96 60.54 -150.57 80.73 -200.76 121.09 -301.15 47" Er
Zone 2e| 19.8 -47.4 17.68 -36.06 50.54 -123.51 80,73 -164.68 121.09 -247.01 58" 48"
E i 13.8 -71.1 17.68 -55.03 60.54 -188.47 80.73 -251.29 121.09 -376.93 47" 32"
Zone 2r| 19.8 -63.2 17.68 -48.70 60.54 -166.81 B0.73 -2212.42 121.09 -333.62 58" 48"
E | 19.8 -94.8 17.68 -73.99 60.54 -253.42 80.73 -337.50 121.09 -506.85 47" -
Zone 3 13.8 -65.9 17.68 -50.81 60.54 -174.03 80.73 -232.04 121.09 -348.06 43" 48"
Exposedl 19.8 -98.8 17.68 -77.15 60.54 -264.25 80.73 -352.33 121.09 -528.50 40" az"
AT,
i A
. JOSHUR SENECAL
> 130638
Al
CALCULATI :
LRS ENGINEERING 105 MECAL, P.E.
TX FIRM #21791 12/14/2023 TX P.E. #130638

33.



12/11/23, 10:06 AM ATC Hazards by Location

A This is a bela release of the new ATC Hazards by Location website, Please confact us with feedback.

@ The ATC Hazards by Location website will not be updaled to support ASCE 7-22. Find out why,
L\Tc Hazards by Location

Search Information

34.

Address: 425 E Kenedy Ave, Kingsville, TX 78383, USA
Coordinates: 27.514441, -97 8636148
Elevation: 61 ft
Timestamp: 2023-12-11T716:08:55.3782
Hazard Type: Wind
ASCE 7-16 ASCE 7-10 ASCE 7-05
MRI 10-Yaar 75 mph MRI 10-Year 76 mph ASCE 7-05 Wind Speed A 113 mph
You are in 2 wind-bome debris region if you are also
MR} 25-Year 88 mph MRI 25-Year 91 mph within 1 mile of the coaslal mean high water lina.
MRI 50-Year 102 mph MR 50-Year 102 mph {
MRI 100-Year 112 mph MRI 100-Year 112 mph
Risk Category | 127 mph Risk Category | 127 mph
Risk Category Il A 136 mph Risk Category |l A 136 mph
You are in a wind-bome debris ragion if you are also You are in a wind-bome debris region if you are also
within 1 mile of the coastal mean high water line. within 1 mile of the coastal mean high waler line,
Risk Category It i 145 mph Risk Category IlI-IV A 145 mph
ITthe undar ation is a heall e facility If the structure under consideralion is a healthcare
and you are also within 1 mile of the coastal mean high facility and you are also within 1 mila of the coastal
water ling, you are in a wind-bome debris region. If other mean high waler line, you are in a wind-borne debris
occupancy, use the Risk Category Il basic wind speed regian. If other occupancy, use the Risk Category Il
contours lo determine if you are in a wind-bome debris basic wind speed contours to determine if you are in 1
region. a wind-bome debris region. }
Risk Category IV A 149 mph

You are in a wind-borna debris region. i

The results indicated here DO NOT reflect any state or local amendments to the values or any delineation lines made during the building code adoption process, Users should confirm any
output obtained from this toof with the local ity Having Jurisdiction before proceeding with design.

Please nole thal the ATC Hazards by Location websita will nof be updated to support ASCE 7-22. Find out why, !

Disclaimer

Hazard loads are inlerpolated from data provided in ASCE 7 and rounded up to the nearest whole integer, Per ASCE 7, islands and coastal areas outside the last contour should use the
last wind speed contour of the coastal area - in some cases, this website will extrapolate past the last wind speed contour and therefore, provide a wind speed thal is slightly higher. NOTE:

For queries near wind-borne debris region boundaries, the ting ¢ ination is itiva to rounding which may affect whether or not it is considered to be within a wind-bome debris
region.

Mountainous terrain, gorges, ocean promontories, and special wind regions shall be examined for unusual wind conditions.

While the information presented on this website is believed to be correct, ATC and its sp and contributors no responsibility or lizbifity for its y. The | i
in the report should not be used or relied upon for any specific application without cornpetent examination and verification of Its accuracy, suitability and applicability by englneevs or other
licensed professionals. ATC does not intend that the usa of this information replace the sound jud of such petent prof having exper and knowledge in the fleld of
practice, nor to substitute for the standard of care required of such professionals in interpreting and pplying the results of the report provided by this website, Users of the information from

this websile assume all liability arising from such use. Use of the output of this website does not imply approval by the governing bullding code bodies responsible for building code approval
and interpretation for the building site described by lati lengitude location in the report.

https:/fhazards.atcouncil.org/#/wind?lat=27.514441&Ing=-97.8636 148&address=425 E Kenedy Ave%2C Kingsville%2C TX 78363%2C USA m



b-A\d

HIFBWNN LITHS

wLb X ubb
g ISNY
3215 133HS

ERLCR-Elle]

JNYN L33HS
CT0LE/EL S31va

m &
a4
e o
~ m
I5 z
Qv =z
cC m joc)
m o c
] )
NMQA me
CZexr 0=
Q2
BEOR DZ
@ De- Mmxr
SMg=s Zow
-l..n_VM O T
@ m
L@ 5 2
< B =
o - <
nEL =
Qm m
[o B
[SI 4
=
STAUO0Y ¥ IWWN LIAr0NS

LESE :uw__nbwﬂ 10 - SlAd

| 200va J308WN |

O10Hd 3SN0OH

TS ATRE] SNOLLVDIHID34S INFWIINDT ShAd-Lind
&uumd\z JOYNDIS OLAd-Bnd
S3LON ¥ SNOILVDIJID3dS 8Ad
SOV T 3NN WIHLD3T3 Lhd
SNUVLIA LININHOVLLY 8Ad-SAd
WOE ¥ LNOAY] DNIHLS rhd
NY1d 4004 £hd
Nyld 3LIS ehd
Az | 3o | NowLdeos3g
30¥d H3IA0D LAd
X3ANI L133HS
[ R ETE L] =
OPBALVESPERLEION. ‘O IS IV 005 ¥
SIVAI 005'E ‘321 WALSAS OY J0MA SL0°9
DO 5400 F2I5 WILSAS 2d ONILYY WILSAS
__ LADVZ) SMHZ-74- SMARO!
IS¥HANA (54
—_ 507 10108 000 3T ee0eivLizL
LELLT W4 X
04 NAIEAS Bupe: o et s ordanman 5 et
9080420 (208): i Yegeia3na
‘EROL - M -
X1 'NOLSNOH .ﬂ—m.n NS m u
04 3500WLLINE FLEL
T OAIN FOEKE FLOEL B9bre NNIL
RO STy
sy mqdasny

SLN TTE dviN >._,_z_u_>.
3|booo)
spasbupy
SVN !
|lAsBy (D) e

()

oysig -, 31 15300

AYHOILIHAM -TYELNEN "IN78 €71 HO O 3SYHd ‘a3 =271 HO 8 ISVHd
"HOVE -1 HO V 35VHd ‘03NUYIN HO 03000 HOT0D DMYE< SHOLINANOD O

%Z 0L Q3LINIT JO¥Wa IDVLTION *
NOILO3L0Yd LINJYI3 3DUN0S TYNAINIONI SAVH TTWHS SLINDHID 30dN0S 1Y
SNYIN

3AILD3443 HIHLO0 A8 Q3IILNIOI HO IDONYHO QIHNYIN ANNOND OL 39V1I0A

HIHIIH 3HL HLIM 3SYHL 3HL IAVH SWILSAS OILDINNOD ¥.1130 3HIM-¥

D3N TGy

H3d SV ADDOL HOH 031V "INV LSIS3H AN ONY L3M '031ve 2.06 '03LYINSNI

Z"NMHL/NHHL 031%H T¥Nd 38 TIYHS SHOLONONOD TWHLNIN ONY 3SVHd *

$3903 duYHS WO 3HIM LO3L0Hd 01 a3sn

38 TIVHS dYHM TvldS G3LVH AN ADDS HOd 031vd 031511 1N ONY “LNVLSISTY

AN ONY L3M "031YY .06 'Z-3SN 38 TIYHS SHOLONANGD 20 Ad J00¥ 350dX3

‘300D 23N 1531V H3d SV O ONIGHOIIV 03Lvy3a

38 TIVHS LHOIMNNS OL a3S0dX3 LINANCD NI SHOLONANOD 20 Ad 1TV

d3-IND3Y SV S3X08 YINISWOD LINJYID 3DUN0S

0L 031N0Y “LNITYAINDS YO "YW A8 031412345 ONIMEYD HYI10S ANVLIHd0Ed

HO "FHIM Ad ‘Z-3SMN. DAMVOLE 38 STAIM NNEIWOH ONY S318YD Ad IV *
SNOLLVIIddY 3118 3HL "HO 4 TvAOHddY

ONY 350d¥Nd SLI 404 3LSI1 38 TIVHS $3dAL ONY SIZIS LINONOD 1V *

S3LON LINANOD ONY ONIFIM

ALID ITUASONIA : IWYN FHY

3002 WIAHLIFTI WNOLLVYN LLOZ
3002 F4Id TWNOLLYNHILNI 8102
3000 TWILNIAISTH TYNOLLYNYILNI 8102

$300J ONINHIA0D

HdW 9€1 = 033dS ONIM NDIS30 SLVINILIN

11 HOLOV4 YSIY ‘0 AMO93LYD 3HNS0dX3 '9L-230SY
ATINO SINIWIHINDIY ANIM € H3LdVHD 8L0Z DI
N9OIS3A INVIT4WOD 1aL

FINA0OW 3HL OL O30NOS 38 TIVHS TIvH LE0d4NS 3INaon
"NOLLONELSNI SHIHNLIVINNYIN dIND ONIONNOYO 3HL H3d "Ive LHOddNS

FINAOW ONY IWved IINTOW NIIMLIE 031TVLSNI 38 OL S4IT3 ONIONNOYD 3INAoW
“FNEISIA ANAYIY AONY 03138V ATFLVINDOHddY 38 TIWHS SNOLLYNIWSIL IHIM TV

CTATDNIOMOIDY WIHL 3215 TTVHS HOLOVHINOD

FHL ‘03141034S LON Fd¥ SLINANOD ONY 'SAYMIIWY 'S3X08 NOILINNM 40 S3ZIS I8IHM

‘92°0LL D3N HLIM AdWoD

TIVHS LNSWLINDI TWIIHLI3 T ONLLSIXT ONY MIN 1TV ONNOYY STINVHVITD ONINEOM

"AITIVA HO ‘dIH ‘ID0IM LSTIHYIN THL 0L T1ISSO SV 35010 SY 031VDI0T ANV '0L
ATLI3HI0 A3LN0d 38 TIVHS Sd01400d NO AILNNOW SAYMIOVH ONY ' LINANOD "ONIHIM

“LNIWNOHIANT
13M D 3358930 06 ONY A 009 HO4 03LYH "H34J0O0 39 TIVHS SHOLINANOD TV

.

"NOLLYOIddY S11 504 03738V ONY "1LHN H3HLO 50 N A8 031811 38 OL LNIWdIND3 TIY_*

S3LON IVIIHLI33

HHOM 40O NOLLITdWOD NOdN H1LM3D 3414 NIVLE0 TIVHS SHOLOVHINGD
"S3ILIHOHLNY W01 3HL A8 03HIND3Y SY $334 11V Avd ONY ‘013

'SMOILYIHIILEZD 'SLIAVOILLY 'STWAOMddY "SLINETd TTV NIVLED 11vHS HO12VEINOD JHL

‘300D DIHLIF T TWNOILYN JHL ONY SNOILYIND3Y 'SMyY1 1v201

FHL HLIM FONYWHOINOD LOIHLS NI HHOM FHL WHO4H3d TIVHS HOLIVHINOD 3HL

THLIM G310 AN 38 TIVHS QYYD 3H SIHL NI SNOILDIHIO SHINMO 3HL

"ONIOTING IHL NIHLIM SINYANI00 3HL OL SONIHIIHILNI WNWININ HLIM ONY S31LYVY
T S0 NOILYHIH000 WNWIXYIN SHL HLIM 033208d HE0M 1TV LVHL WILNISSI S 0

"SIONIDV LNINILEIL TV ANV NOILDILOHd TYLNIWNOHIANT

40 ININLEYSIO IHL '3002 ONIOHNE TYNOILYN SHL 40 SINIWIHINDIY IHL HLIM
FINVIIENOD NI ONY ALITYND LSHI4 40 38 TTVHS STVIHILVIN NV JIHSNYIWHHOM TV

‘QIAYISSIO ATHIHON §1 LINYTd

DNIQTNE SSIINM LYYLS OL XNHOM ON "LIWY3d SNIJINE NIVLEO TIVHS HOLIVHINGD

"STYIHILYIN O3A0HLdY HLIM MHOM FHL 40 NOILINdWOD

ONY NOLLYTTVASNI H3d0dd 3HL 04 TN8ISNOdSIY A713H 38 TTWHS HOLOVHINOD FHL

“LS02 TYNOILIQOY ON LV HOLOVHINGD
FHL A8 0304 1d3d "0 NOILIONOD TWNIDIHO IHL OL 03dIvday 38 TIvHS 013

'SHOOTE "TIVM 'SMOONIM 'S 1IN0 'S3dId "FdNLINYLS ONILSIX3 IHL 01 a3ISNvD IDVWYD

‘NOILYSNIdWOD

TYNOILIQAY LNOHLIM WIHL AB NOLLDIHHOD OL L23rans 38 TTYHS ONY HOLIWHINOD

JHL 40O ALITIFISNOdS3H 3708 IHL 39 TIVHS Y33INIONT 3HL AB 30NV L4300V

ANY NOILYLINSNOD 340438 Q3LHYLS HYOM ANY HYOM IHL HLIM DNIO33008d 340438
HIANIOND FHL O 031 HOHTH 38 TIVHS SIONYIIHISIAO ANY "SNOILIONOD DONILSIXT ONY
SNOISNIWIO 1TV AJIH3A ONY HOTHD OL ALMIBISNOGSIY 11Nd 3HL SYH HOLOVHINGD

‘NOLLYTIVLSNI L3TdNOD ONY §334 QFUINDIY 1TV Avd ONY S3SNIDNN 'SLINY3d

TI¥ NIVLBO 'ST100L "LNIWJINDI "TYIHILYIN "HOBYT 1TV HSINYNA TIVHS HOLIVHINOGD

SNOILYDIHIa0N

FHINOTH AvIN SNOLLIONOD 071314 TWNLIY "IWIL IHL LY 318Y IYAY NOILYWHOINI 83IHLO
ONY SNOILI3JISNI 01314 NO 03SvE N339 3AVH SINIWNIOO NOLLONYLSNOD 3S3HL *

.

S3LON TVH3IN3D

SHILYIANIOEDIN (A0F2) SN-2-22- SNIdBDI 3SYHANT 61

S3TNAON 50k +0L9-TN W18 ONA MY34'0 ST132 D 6L

AHVINWNS INIWIND3

"S3HALLYE IDVHOLS IANTINI LON S300 WILSAS Ad IHL
"LNIWIND3 321AH3S TWIIHLIT T3 ONILSIXT FHL HONOHHL A4S

AL IHL HLM QI LI3NNODYILNI 38 THM WALSAS Ad SHL A8 O31vHINTD H3IMOd IHL

WSN 'E9E8L X1 'FTUASONI 'BAY AQININ 3 6Zp LV 43LVIOT

JINIAISTH HINMO FHL LY WILSAS DIVLIOADLOH HYI0S Q3LNNOW 4004 v 1TVLSNIOL

MHOM 40 3400S

35.



¢N\d

HIBWNN LIIHS

oL Xkl
gISNY
3215 133HsS

NV1d 3LIS
NN 133HS

EZ0ZMEL FUVD

9120-L£€ (0£8) 'ON INOHd
WOD OOHYADdIHYNNYSNS ‘al TIVINT
SN '€9E8L
XL ‘ITUASOND ‘IAY AQINTH 3 62¢
30N3QISTY
MYHS YNNYSNS

SSTUO0Y T INVH LOIMDud
LESELO-EZZZL0 - SiAd
ki

OMSILNTD GUYOE

605 905 002 MILIN
OFGLLPPSTERLICO0L ) 1SS
DWMA 006 FZIS WALSAS OV
D0 G0°9 31§ WALSAS D0

oKz} Srez-ge- Snddet
35N (58]

SOF +0LDWN N8 3% L ED ]
S173D O (54

DN W3 SAS

B080-120 (224} #Hd
SN E0LL
KL 'NOLSNOH ‘01EZ 3LINS
O IHOOWLLINE FEEL
371 OAIN

HILIW ALIILA 0~k =91/1 :TVIS

40 1334 0L NIHLIM TI¥A HOIE31%3 3181SS300Y

NO 031¥207 LOINNOISIA 031381 T1avHI0] I18ISIA
OFELIPESPERLTEO0L SHOI 1S3

695 905 002 #ON HILINW

EE0E/FLIZL
LELLE W4 XL

3N ALNIJONd

o

8334l

T

PROPERTY LINE

T _687_8" e

—— o —— 1 p———

M 31®id3a

gm I H-S -5

et it "

I} i \nt __. i | i3 ;
_‘_‘n_ms_. :D_O..q; .__:_ L 30N34 (3) iy mplons)

i W || &N

HINIL
HVE IVHSSOHD TN

126'-0"

SFIN00HM SOF +0LD-TN
W ONd W30S0 0

N, i HALHIANIOHDIN
Wl -—m -N [A0FZ} SO-E-E4 SN0 ISVHINT '

2 ANaNGD ——

~-—— AvM3ARa (3) R s

L
S00M) Y4 ol ‘i3 Ol o
L23NNODSIO
ATV ITEVHD0T TSI N | DY

HANERIOD OF 3SvHaN3 (M) E
TN IHAHTS N (3] ﬂ

|.L ..
2 - s

T u.,‘.uu._.VI .V.w SN ALN3JOEd HILIN AL () E
i i XOE NOLLONOr () | B

™

PROPERTY LINE

Py

JAY AGANTN 3 anzom1

[92°041L D3N] NOILD3S ¥3d S¥ GAAINOKC 38 TIM LNIWAINDI TWOIHLOINI 03SOL0H ONY ONILSIXE ONNONY JONVHYI T DONINIOM ONV SSIDOV ¥3d0Hd *
'SANIA J00Y DNITNNE YO “TYIINYHIIW "'DONIBIWNTd ANY LONYLSEO LON TIVHS NOILYTIVLSNI Ad HY10S 3HL *
"S3IMILLVE FOVHOLS ON HLIM WILSAS SALLOVHILNI ALIILN MY S| WILSAS SIHL ONY F18ILSNEN0I-NON 03Y3AISNOD YV STTNAON Ad IHL *

"SNOILYIND Y YHSO HLIM JONVITIWOD NI NOLLD3JSNI HOd 30V1d NI 38 TIVHS Y3davly -
S3LON 3LIs

36.



€-Nd

HIBWNN LITHS

Wb Xull
g ISNV
3215 133HS

NYd JO0Y
SWVYN 133HS

EZOZ/EZL 210

91zo-LeE (0£8) "ON INOHd
WO OOHYABdIHYNNYSNS 0l TV
SN '£9E8L
XL ITUASDONIA "IAY AQINTH 3 52¢
3ON3QIS3Y
MYHS YNNYSNS

SSFH00Y ¥ IWH LI Ol
VBSELOFEEEZLO0 - SiAd
kil

PR RN Ad
03141630 a4voa

BN

EXVL] NOILSAME30
SNOISIATY

89 005 00T "ML
DPELLPESPUBLIEDM O IS
DAY 005F BTIS WELSAS OV
DO SL0°8 FTIS WALSAS 20

+68 - WiZ¥
SZ- 1L
b 400d

NO 031¥D07 LOINNOISIO 031381 318WH00T 318ISIA

HILIW ALAILA
40 1334 0F NIHLIA TTYAM HORITLX I 318ISS300V

OFGLLFESYEBLZEQOL 21 1S3
695 905 002 HON d3.L3N

JONIAIST 4O Movd (3)

I18Y0 KN
HO LINNOD
~ (E) N3 (W)

- 977

£5-10"7

13%10" —

85T - WIZV¥
08 - 1L
T# 400H

- 5-g" _}.._,. i

Larz! Sn-z-2e- Sndeoi
FFEHNE (51]
¥ 10L0-T WG YISO
sMa0 05

[ 4N WALSAS

9080°LZ9 (ZEB) | gHd
. VSN Er0lL
XL 'NOLSNOH ‘012 3NS
O JUOOWLLING FEEL
271 ORIN

Ee0giviiel
LELLE wld X1

A4

o |
= u\ WG s

IONIAIGTY 4O INO¥d (2)
JAY AQ3NIY 3
«¥Z © AN3 TIVY HOVA LYVLS
€271 SINOZNI'D'0 .8Y @
a3aovds
IX-1L004 3211dS SWILSAS T

W0~ L =.8/1 '3VIS

'3 IMALID3INI

d4-S -2

W18 OND W30 sNF 0

HIANIHL
Xbb WHSS0HD I

SFINOON S0t +0L T

HALHAANIOHIIN

{novel sne-as- sndeos 3svrana [l

UNaNoD
INIWHOVLLY J00y @
(NOILIM1580
J00ut Nva oIy thaa I ©
193NNODSIO

Q3TFEVT 2EVRI0T BNEISIA NI | DY

HINHIHOD D1 3SVHNE (N ﬁ_

13mved 301AIS Mivi (3] a

HILIN ALULA (3 a
XO0E NOLLIHAF () m_

[EEN]

Yz

ANIHEND
ANdLNO SNONNILNGD

ANIHEND LIN2HID

Vel LHOHS D0 XviN

{A0p2) SNrZ-24- SN1dE0I ISYHINI

13a0n
1 H38NLIVINNYIN

SNOILWII4II3dS H3LEIANI

%br el = %001 X (BLLLIZEOIE) =

%001 X (VIdY J00Y WLOLVINY Avauy WL0L

LEE9 £ 14
SY'ESE Zi L
(14 'bs) vIdy Avduy SITNAOW 40 # 4004

§.07VD VIHV JOO0H 7 V3HV AVHuY

JONIHS dNO0 | o.bz | 8%z | %es | .0f | e
FIONIHS dNOD 00 LE R b g 4 YetrE T L

DNIDVdS 3ZIS 553009 1L

WINALYW 400x | H3ldvd | u3ldvy [¥vios| Joou| soou
NOILdIY2S30 J0o0Y

Ty g HAot1 | 191-/305V) G335 NI
45TV IZ =k kb X 2P | 'SNOISNIWIO SINCON 21 HHONIIYD BHSObE
T TR 454 0| {91-23DS¥) QYO MONS
S0P +0L9-TN TILNIAISTH SONINOZ
X718 ONA WYI4'D STIR2 0D H3dAl 3INA0OW a4s ‘NOILONHLSNOD
STINGOW 51 | 'STINCOW 40 YIBWNN i "AHO9ILYD Shd

L1HOEM % SNOISNIWIA 'IdAL IINAOW NOLLYD14123dS NSIS3a

37.




38.




CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: December 19th, 2023

TO: Historic Development Board

FROM: Kobby Agyekum (Senior Planner/Historical Preservation Officer)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to install 32 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on

residential building on HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 2, LOT 25-27 also known as 620
West Richard Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363

APPLICANT: Jeremy Turner, Mr.
CONTRACTOR: Nivo Solar LLC

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action to install 32 roof mounted Solar Panels at property on residential building
on HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 2, LOT 25-27 also known as 620 West Richard Avenue, Kingsville, TX
78363

EXHIBITS

Application, 2022 Appraisal Roll, Kleberg County Appraisal District Information details, Data from Texas
Historical Commission (Historic Resources Survey Form), Engineer’s letter, Authorization letter,
Drawings, and illustrations.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

This is a One-story front-gabled irregular-plan residential building with front-gabled partial-width offset
porch supported by square wood posts, horizontal siding, wood-framed sash windows, exposed rafter
tails, rear additions and detached two-car garage at rear of property, located within the Historic District.
This property is associated with events that have made significant contribution to the broad pattern to
our history and considered as part to the historic district with low priority for preservation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed the application and found same to be in conformity with the Secretary of the
Interior’s Standard for Rehabilitation. Consequently, it is the recommendation of Staff to approve the
installation of 32 mounted solar panels on residential building at 620 West Richard Avenue as there
would be no adverse impact to the historic, cultural, or architectural nature of the district.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of
the district.

39.



40.

2)

3)

4)

5)

The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street,
alley, road, highway or walkway.

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or
appurtenances and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or
appurtenances in the district. The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the
structure or the proposed remodeling, but rather its’ conformity to the general character of the
particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be
permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

(Ll

Kobby Agyekum
Senior Planner/HPO



Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: __ JEREMY TURNER

Address: 18719 Big Elm Drive Cypress TX 77433

Contact: Cell: 254-203-5606 Home:

Email:  Permitting@hellonivo.com

Property Owner: RONALD O'NEIL

Address: 620 W Richard Ave Kingsville, TX 78363

Contact: Cell: __ (361) 288-6533 Home:

Property Location and Description: _620 W Richard Ave Kingsville, TX 78363

Description of Work: [nstallation of 32 solar panels on the roof.

Contractor: NIVO SOLAR LLC/JEREMY TURNER

Contact: Cell: 254-203-5606 Home:

Email: permitting@hellonivo.com

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

Ll ol

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: _JEREMY TURNER

signature: _ JORCMY TURNER Date: _12/12/2023

41.



42.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form  Local Id: 0001-13411
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 620 Street Name: West Richard Avenue
SECTION 1

Basic Inventory Information

Current Name:

Historic Name:
'Owner Information| Name: Clark Bryan Status:

Address: 620 West Richard Ave City: Kingsville State: TX Zip: 78363
| Geographic Location | Latitude:  27.52179 Longitude:  -97.875789

Legal Description (Lot\Block): HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 2, LOT 25-27

Addition/Subdivision: HENRIETTA HEIGHTS Year:
M‘ Building

Current Designations: L NR District Is property contributing? [ ]

Onve OOnr Ormie Domm Owre O sac Diocal [ other

Architect: Builder

Contruction Date: 1950 Source Tax Appraiser
Function
.Currenl:: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling BCE
_Historic: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling

- } Date Recorded: "10!7;’2012

Recorded By: Stefan & Daniella




TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-13411
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 620 Street Name: West Richard Avenue
SECTION 2

Architectural Description

One-story front-gabled irregular-plan residential building with front-gabled partial-width offset porch supported by square wood posts,
horizontal siding, wood-framed sash windows, exposed rafter tails, rear additions, and detached two-car garage at rear of property.

I Additions, modifcations  Explain: rear additions

[] Relocated Explain:

Stylistic Influence

No Style

Structural Details

Roof Form
Front-Gabled

Roof Materials
Composition Shingles

Wall Materials
WOOD-Siding

Windows
Wood sash

Doors (Primary Entrance
Composition Shingles

Plan
Irregular

Chimneys

Porches/Canopies

FORM  Gable Roof
SUPPORT  Wood posts (plain)
MATERIAL

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS:
Garage: 1 Barn: Shed:

Other:

Landscape Features

43.



44,

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION i

Project #: 00009 Historic Resoutces Sutvey Form Local Id: 0001-13411
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 620 Street Name: West Richard Avenue

SECTION 3  Historical Information

Associated Historical Context
Planning/Development

Applicable National Register (NR) Criteria:

M A Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history
LB Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past
Oc Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of construction or represents the work of a

master, or possesses high artistic value, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinctions

b Has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory of history

Areas of Significance:
Community Development

Periods of Significance:
1946-1985

Levels of Significance: [ | National [ State M Local
Integrity: W Location [V Design Wl Materials W] Workmanship V] Setting VI Feeling Wl Association

Integrity Notes:

Individually Eligible? No Within Potential NR District?: Yes Is Property Contributing?:
Priority: Medium Explain:

Other Information
Is prior documentation available for this resource? No Type [HABS [ Survey [ Other

Documentation Details:




12/19/23, 9:46 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Property Search > 13411 O'NEIL RONNIE J for Year 2023 Tax Year: 2023 - Values not available
Property
Account
Property ID: 13411 Legal Description: HENRIETTA HGTS, BLOCK 2, LOT 25-27
Geographic ID: 135000225000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 620 W RICHARD Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map ID: A2
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: O'NEIL RONNIE J Owner |D: 68848
Mailing Address: 620 W RICHARD % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: O'NEIL RONNIE J
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=13411&cid=24 45 1/2



12/19/23, 9:46 AM

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=13411&cid=24

46.

SKI
WST

KINGSVILLE 1.S.D.
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Total Tax Rate:

N/A
N/A
N/A

Kleberg CAD - Property Details
N/A
N/A

N/A N/A
N/A N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement / Building

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 1884.0 sqft Value: N/A

Type Description EESS %;ﬁnor gia”rt SQFT

MA  MAIN AREA FF4 EW1 1950 1884.0

OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE ¥ 1950 76.0

CNC CONCRETE SLAB RESIDENTIAL * 1950 216.0

DGFU DETACHED GARAGE FRAME UNFINISHED * 1950 480.0
Land

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

1 Al Al 0.2410 10500.00 75.00 140.00 N/A N/A }
Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2022 $76,480 $7,500 0 83,980 S0 $83,980

2021 $76,480 57,500 0 83,980 S0 $83,980

2020 $72,990 $7,500 0 80;490 S0 580,490

2019 $63,690 $7,500 0 71,190 $0 $71,190

2018 578,270 $7,500 0 85,770 S0 585,770

2017 $67,880 57,500 0 75,380 S0 $75,380

2016 $72,720 $7,500 0 80,220 S0 $80,220

2015 §72,720 $7,500 0 80,220 $0 580,220

2014 $72,720 $7,500 0 80,220 $0  $80,220

2013 $72,720 $7,500 0 80,220 S0 $80,220

2012 $72,720 $7,500 0 80,220 S0 $80,220

2011 $72,720 $7,500 0 80,220 S0 $80,220

2010 $72,720 $7,500 0 80,220 S0 $80,220

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775
This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".

Waehbsite version: 1,2.2.33 Database last updated on: 12/18/2023 8:17 PM

£ N. Harris Computer Corporation

2/2



47.



112023, 402 PM Windstorm Application

TDI

PC350(WPI-1) | 0908

Texas Department

of Insurance
Application for Certificate of Compliance App
Physlcal Address of Structure to be Inspected
620 WEST RICHARD Tr?pt!Addition:
ock:
City: Kingsville ZIP: 78363 County: Kleberg

City Limits: Inside City Limits
Structure Is located in:
Is the structure located in a Coastal Barrier Resource Zone (CBRA): No

Owner

Name: Ronald ONeil Phone; Fax:

Mailing Address: 620 WEST RICHARD City: Kingsville ZIP: 78363
Contractor

Name: Nivg Phone: Fax:

Maliling Address: 1334 Brittmoore Dr STE 2310 City: Houston ZIP: 77043
Engineer

Name: Joshua A Senacal Phone: (25%)_ 764-7382 . Fax:

Mailing Address: 15317 Gypsy St City: Corpus Christi ZIP: 784186480

Emall: senecaljial@Gmsil.com Texas Registration No.: 130638
Commencement of Construction Date Date of Application Type of Building
11-20-2023 11-20-2023 House
Inspections

1. Mechanical, Solar Panel(s} -
Number of Panels: 32 Panels, Location o Identifier: 11 panels on the eastern pitch and 21 panels on the westem pitch. ,

2.
3

Comments

Submitter
Name: Joshua Senecal Phone: (252) 764-7382 Date: 11-20-2023
Submitter Type: Engineer

For Texas Department of Insurance Inspections: mail gr emall to your local field office
For Inspections by engineers: mail or email to Austin office: windstorm@tditexas.gov
Texas Depariment of Insurance

Windstorm Inspections Program

P.Q. Box 12030
Austin, TX 78711-2030

Texas Department of insurance | www.tdi.texas.gov 142

PC350(WPI-1} | 0908

https://appscenter.tdi.texas.goviwindstorm/wpitwizard 12



L

ENGINEERING
November 22, 2023

Roof Mounted Photovoltaic Array System Design Certification
620 WEST RICHARD AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

I have reviewed the following information regarding solar panel installation on the roof of the

above referenced home:

1. Site Visit/Verification Form prepared by a Nivo representative identifying specific site
information including size and spacing of rafters for the existing roof structure.

2. Design drawings of the proposed system including a site plan, roof plan and connection
details for the solar panels. This information was prepared by Nivo and will be utilized for
approval and construction of the proposed system.

3. Photographs of the interior and exterior of the roof system identifying existing structural
members and their conditions.

Based on the above information | have evaluated the structural capacity of the existing roof

system to support the additional loads imposed by the solar panels and have the following comments
related to the provided design.

A. Basis of Design:

a. The design conforms with the loading criteria and calculation methods as stated in
ASCE7-16

b. This design conforms to the Chapter 3 “Wind Design” requirements of International
Residential Code 2018

i. TDI COMPLIANT DESIGN

c. K2 Systems — Report #2020-02753HG.02 “Engineering Certification for the K2
Systems Crossrail — Dual Rail 44-X System for Gable and Hip Roofs” (dtd March 1,
2023) provides rail spans based on ASCE7-16 methods.

d. Miami Dade NOA 22-0719.06 - K2 System approved system assemblies. Includes K2
Splice Foot X and Cross Rail series approved assembly.

e. Regions where Vucr is greater than 130MPH, Wind Engineering is required, per IRC
2018 Figure R301.2(5)B

B. Load Criteria
a. Ultimate Wind Speed, Vuir= 135 MPH per Applied Technology Council (ATC)
“Hazards by Location”
i. hitps://hazards.atcouncil.org/#/
b. Crossrail 44-X Rail Span based on Ultimate Design Wind Speed, Vuir = 140 MPH
Exposure Category C, Risk Factor I|
ASCE 7-16 Rafter/Truss Design Live Load =20 psf
i. Per ASCE 7-16 areas where solar panels are installed Live Load = 0 psf
e. ASCE 7-16 Rafter/Truss Design Dead Load =10 psf
i. Solar Panels, associated racking and accessory equipment Dead Load = 2.6
psf
ii. Actual Dead Load of IRC compliant roof system with shingles = 5.3 psf
iii. Total actual Dead Load = 7.9 psf; therefore, the increased Dead Load
remains less than the Design Dead Load of 10 psf.
Snow Load = 0 psf
Based on the above loading criteria, the proposed equipment layout, industry
standards and provisions of the Intemnational Residential Code 2018, the existing
structural frame will support the load of the new solar system.

a0

Joshua Senecal, P.E. Firm #21791 252-764-7382

TX PE#130638 11/22/2023 LRSCivilEngineer@gmail.com

49.



L S
ENGINEERING

C. Roof Attachment
a. All Roof Areas: K2 Systems 44-X Rail
i. Space the K2 Systems Splice Foot XL at 48" on-center in Roof Zones 1, 2e,
2n & 2r,
ii. Space the K2 Systems Splice Foot XL at 24" on-center in Roof Zones 3e &
3r.

b. Roof Zones are defined as follows:
i. Roof Zone 1: locations not within 3' from any edge or corner.
ii. Roof Zone 2r: locations within 3' of a ridge.
iii. Roof Zone 2e: locations within 3' of the lower edge.
iv. Roof Zone 2n: locations within 3' of the side gable edge.
v. Roof Zone 3e: locations within 3' of the lower edge corner.
vi. Roof Zone 3r: locations within 3’ of a ridge corner.

c. “Exposed” and "Non-Exposed” Rails
i. The “Exposed” and “Non-Exposed" span values provided on the “Exposure
Detail" refer to the allowable K2 Splice Foot spacing based on location of the
associated rail with relation to the position of the panel within an array.
ii. A panelis considered “Exposed” if one of the following conditions are met:

1. Any panel located within an array that does not have an adjacent
panel within 48",

2. Any panel that is located greater than 48" and/or a distance greater
than half the mean roof height from a ridge or edge.

3. Any panel that is located greater than 1.5 times the panel length
(portrait) or 1.5 times the panel width (landscape) from a hip ridge or
gable rake.

iii. If a panel is considered “Exposed”

1. The “Exposed” span value applies to both rails of the panel.
iv. If a panel is considered “Non-Exposed”

1. The “Non-Exposed” span values apply both rails of the panel.
v. Exposed panels will be highlighted in red on the “Exposure Detail”

d. Structural installation must be completed per Miami-Dade NOA 22-0719.06 and K2
Systems installation manuals. Miami-Dade NOA 22-0719.06 takes precedence.

e. Attach the K2 Systems Splice Foot with the two provided stainless steel M5X60mm
wood screws with sealing washer.

f.  Install K2 Butyl gasket between the roof covering system and the K2 Splice Foot.
g. Rafter mounting procedure is the only authorized installation method.
h.  Stagger anchor points to minimize the occurrence of two adjacent rails being

attached to the same structural member.

i. Use only factory provided hardware as directed by the manufacturer's installation
manual.

j. Maximum cantilever is defined as 1/3 the maximum span length of the 44-X rail in the
applicable Roof Zone found on the calculation sheet,

Joshua Senecal, P.E. Firm #21791 252-764-7382

TX PE#130638 11/22/2023 LRSCivilEngineer@gmail.com



ENGINEERING

Solar Array Calculation Sheet #231161

620 WEST RICHARD AVENUE,
Froparty e KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Ultimate Wind Speed 135 MPH ATC Hazrds by Location httos:f/hazards. atcouncil.org/R,
Roaf Pitch (Degrees) 27
Roof Type GABLE 1:12 4.8 deg
Exposure Code C 2:12 9.5deg
Risk Factor 1 312 14 deg
ASCET-16 Citation Figure 30.3-2C 4:12 18.4 deg
Topographical Factor (K,) Sect 2687 1.00 Roof Pitch 2010 27 5:12 226 deg
Exposure Coefficient (K} Tab 26.101 0.85 Partrait Landscape 6:12 26.6 deg
Directional Factor (Ky) Tab 26.6-1 0.85 Positive GC,  0.53 060 7:12 30.3 deg
Ground Elevation Factor (K} Table 2631 1.00 Zone 1GC,  -1.50 -1.50 812 33.7 deg
Exposure Factor (ye] "Exposed” 1.50 Zone 2eGC, -1.50 -1.50 912 36.9 deg
Pressure Equalization Factor (y,) Figiare 29.4-8 0.71 (rorTRAIT) Zone InGC, -2.50 -2.50 10:12 39.8 deg
Pressure Equalization Factor (y,) Figure 29.48 0.80 {LanscaPE) Zone 2rGC, -2.50 -2.50 11:12 42.5 deg
Mean Roof Height (ft) 15.00 Zone 3¢ GC, 250 -2.50 1212 45 deg
Velocity Pressure (q,) psf 2595 Zone3rGC, -2.70 -2.70
Length of Panel (in} T74.00
Width of Panel (in) 41.10
Weight of Panel (Ibs) 4850
Solar Panel Area (sqgft) 2112
Array Dead Load (psf) 2,60
Roof Connection Effective Area (sqft) 12.33 at 48" spacing in PORTRIAT
Roof Connection Effective Area (sqft} 6,85 at 48" spacing in LANDSCAPE
Applied Wind Pressure Connection Point  |Connection Point Load|Connection Palnt Load| MaxRail | Anchor
{psh) Tetaberessies tef Load (Ibs] (Ibs) (Ibs) span | Spacing
Feoruat Drsniston Analytical Method . 24* On Canter 32" On Center 48" On Center K | xeseuce
ASCE?-16 Chapter 26 Connecti c Connections CR44X | FoOTXL
(+) 6] i+ 5] () ) (+] [} ] ] {in] (in)
Zone 1 16.0 -38.9 13.00 ~25.94 80.18 -159.98 | 10690 -213.30 160.35 -319.95 64 48"
E: d| 16.0 -58.4 13.00 -39.74 80.18 -245.08 | 10680 -326.77 160.35 ~430.16 54 ag*
Zone 2e| 16.0 -389 13.00 -25.94 B0.18 -159.98 | 10690 -213.30 160.35 -319.95 64" 48"
E; d 16.0 -58.4 13.00 -39.74 80.18 -245.08 | 10650 -326.77 160.35 -450,16 54° 48"
Zone 2n 16.0 -64.9 13.00 -44.,34 80.18 -273.45 | 106.50 -364.60 16035 ~546.89 49" 48
E d 16.0 -87.3 13.00 -67.34 80.18 -415.29 | 106.50 -553.71 32
Zone 2r| 16.0 -54.9 13.00 =44.34 80.18 -273.45 | 106.80 -364.60 48"
p ] 16.0 -97.3 13.00 -67.34 B0.18 -415.29 | 106.90 -553.71 32"
Zone 3e| 16.0 -54.9 13.00 -44,34 £0.18 -173.45 | 106.80 -364.60 48"
d 16.0 973 13.00 -57.34 80.18 -415.29 | 106.80 -553.71 32"
Zone 3r| 16.0 =70.1 13.00 4802___ _D;_B_._la -296.14 | 106.50 -394.85 32"
Exposed| 160 | -1051 | 13.00 | -72.86 80.18 | -449.33 | 10690 | -599.10 32"
Applied Wind Pressure Connection Point  |Connection Point Load|Connection Point Load| MaxRail | Ancher
(osh Yol Proseye fon) Load (15} (1bs) (los) span | Spacing
LandzEare Oviéntation Analytical Method 24" On Center 32" On Center 48" On Center k2 | xaseuce
ASCE7-16 Chapter 26 ASEET A0 Connections C i G i CR 44-X FOOT XL
14 ) N +) (%] [T] [E] (] ] {in) _lin}
Zone 1 16.4 -38.9 11.&? -29.28 50.25 -100.27 67.00 -133.69 100.50 -200.53 64" 45"
16 -58.4 14,67 -44.85 50.25 -153.61 67.00 -204.81 100.50 -307.21 54" 43"
Zone 2e 16.0 -38.9 14.67 -29.28 50.25 -100.27 67.00 -133.69 100.50 -200.53 64" 48"
E_tEOied| 16.0 -58.4 14.67 -44.85 50.25 -153.61 67.00 -204.81 100.50 -307.21 54" 48"
Zone2n| 160 -64.9 14.67 -50.04 50.25 | -171.39 | 67.00 | -228.52 | 10050 | -342.77 49" 48"
d| 16.0 -87.3 14.67 ~76.00 50.25 -260.29 67.00 -347.05 100.50 -520.57 40" 3
Zone 2r| 16.0 -54.9 14.67 -50.04 50.25 -171.39 67.00 -228.52 100.50 -342.77 49" 43"
Exposed 16,0 -97.3 14,67 -76.00 50.25 -260.29 67.00 -347.05 100.50 -520.57 40" Er
Zone 3e 16.0 -54.9 14.67 -50.04 50.25 -171.39 67.00 -228.52 100.50 -342.77 43" 48"
Exposed 16.0 -97.3 14.67 -76.00 50.25 -260.29 67.00 -347.05 100.50 -520.57 40" 32"
Zone !!l 16.0 =70.1 14.67 -54.19 50.25 -185.61 £7.00 -247.48 100.50 -371.22 47" 32"
E d| 160 1051 | 14.67 8223 50.25 | -28162 | 67.00 | -375.40 | 100.50 | -563.24 38" 32" -f"‘w?'“'\\
— 00 Ter
;;ﬁ‘-\ : Ay

LRS ENGINEERING
TX FIRM #21791 11/20/2023



11/20/23, 3:58 PM

ATC Hazards by Location

A This is a beta release of the new ATC Hazards by Localion website, Please conlact us with feedback.

© The ATC Hazards by Location website will not be updated to support ASCE 7-22. Find out why,

Q\TC Hazards by Location

Search Information

—— —-Fall’gljl__as e
| ap data ©2023 INEGI
ASCE 7-05
ASCE 7-05 Wind Speed A 113 mph

Freer
3

Address: 620 W Richard Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363, USA
Coordinates: 27.521885, -97.87579530000001 )
Elevation: 68 fit
Timestamp: 2023-11-20T21:58:28.6322 Raih

Hebbté:ﬂ:xﬂe
Hazard Type: Wind

Google

ASCE 7416 ASCE 7-10
MR} 10-Year 75 mph MRI 10-Year 76 mph
MRI 25-Year 88 mph MRI 25-Year 91 mph
MRI 50-Year 101 mph MRI 50-Year 102 mph
MRI 100-Year 112 mph MR1 100-Year 112 mph
Risk Category | 127 mph Risk Category | 127 mph
Risk Category I A 135 mph Risk Category A 135 mph

You are in & wind-bome debris region if you are alsa

within 1 mile of the coastal mean h'ﬂ water fina.

Risk Category Il A 144 mph

If the structure under consideration is a healtheare faciiity
and you are also within 1 mile of the coastal mean high
water line, you are in a wind-borne debris region. If other
occupancy, use the Risk Category Il basic wind speed
contours to determine if you are in a wind-borne debris
ragion.

You are in a wind-borne debris region if you are 2lso
within 1 mile of lhe coastal mean high water line.

Risk Category [lI-IV A 144 mph

If the under
facility and you are also within 1 mile of the coastal
mean high water line, you are In a wind-borme debris
region. If other cccupancy, use the Risk Category !
basic wind spesd contours 1o determing if you are in
a wind-borne debris ragion,

afion is a health

You are in a wind-borne debris region if you are also
within 1 mile of the coastal mean high water line,

Risk Category IV & 148 mph

You are in a wind-borne debriz region,

The results indicated here 0O NOT reflect any stale or focal amendments to the values or any delineation lines made during the building code adoption process. Users should confirm any
output obtained from this ool with the local Authority Having Jurisdiction before p g with design.

Pigase nole that the ATC Hazards by Location website will nof be updated to support ASCE 7-22. Find out why.

Disclaimer

Hazard loads are P from data provided in ASCE 7 and rounded up to the nearest whole integer, Per ASCE 7, Islands and coastal areas outside the Iast contour should use the

last wind speed contour of the coastal area — in some cases, this website will extrapolate past the |ast wind speed contour and thersfore, provide a wind speed that is slightly higher. NOTE:
For queries near wind-borne debris region boundaries, the resulting determination is sensitive to rounding which may affect whether or not it is considered to be within a wind-bome debris

region.
Mountainous terrain, gorges, ocean promontories, and special wind regions shall be examined for unusual wind conditions.

‘While the infi jon p d on this website is believed to be comect, ATC and ils sp and no ibifity or fabflity for Its The ial pr d
in the report should not be used or ralied upon for any spacific app without t i and verification of its Y, suitabifity and applicability by engineers or other
licensed professionals. ATC does not intend that the use of this information replace the sound judgment of such fessionals, having experi and k ledge in the field of
practice, nor to substitute for the dard of care required of such prof Is in interpreting and applying the results of the report provided by this website, Users of the Hon from
this website assume all liability arising from such use. Use of the output of this website does not imply approval by the governing building code bodies responsible for ing code appr

and int tation for the building site described by lati inthe :

https://hazards.atcouncil.org/#/wind?lat=27.521885&Ing=-97.87579530000001&address=620 W Richard Ave%2C Kingsville%2C TX 78363%2C USA 1M

52.



SCOPE OF WORK

TO INSTALL A ROOF MOUNTED SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM AT THE OWNER RESIDENCE
LOCATED AT 620 W RICHARD AVE, KINGSVILLE, TX 78363, USA.

THE POWER GENERATED BY THE PV SYSTEM WILL BE INTERCONNECTED WITH THE UTILITY
GRID THROUGH THE EXISTING ELECTRICAL SERVICE EQUIPMENT.

THE PV SYSTEM DOES NOT INCLUDE STORAGE BATTERIES.

EQUIPMENT SUMMARY
32 Q CELLS Q.PEAK DUO BLK ML-G10+ 405 MODULES
32 ENPHASE IQBPLUS -72-2-US (240V) MICROINVERTERS

GENERAL NOTES
= THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN BASED ON FIELD INSPECTIONS AND
“Mﬂmhmﬂﬂdﬁ.ﬂm)ﬁg AVAILABLE AT THE TIME. ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS MAY REQUIRE

CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIAL, EQUIPMENT, TOOLS, OBTAIN ALL
PERMITS, LICENSES AND PAY ALL REQUIRED FEES AND COMPLETE INSTALLATION,

CONTRACTOR HAS THE FULL RESPONSIBILITY TQ CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS
AND EXISTING CONDITIONS. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. ANY WORK STARTED BEFORE CONSULTATION AND
ACCEPTANCE BY THE ENGINEER SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
Oozwwnmﬂm_ﬂvz_u SHALL BE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION BY THEM WITHOUT ADDITIONAL
COMPEN: 5

DAMAGE CAUSED TO THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, PIPES, DUCTS, WINDOWS, WALL, FLOORS,
ETC. SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE ORIGINAL CONDITION OR REPLACED BY THE
CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER INSTALLATION AND
COMPLETION OF THE WORK WITH APPROVED MATERIALS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN BULDING PERMIT. NO WORK TO START UNLESS BUILDING
PERMIT IS PROPERLY DISPLAYED.

ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL BE OF FIRST QUALITY AND IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE NATIONAL BUILDING CODE, THE DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND ALL PERTINENT AGENCIES.

» IT 1S ESSENTIAL THAT ALL WORK PROCEED WITH THE MAXIMUM COOPERATION OF ALL
PARTIES AND WITH MINIMUM INTERFERENCE TO THE OCCUPANTS WITHIN THE BUILDING.
THE OWNER'S DIRECTIONS IN THIS REGARD SHALL BE FULLY COMPLIED WITH,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM THE WORK IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE
LOCAL LAWS, REGULATIONS AND THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE,

ETC. AND PAY ALL FEES AS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES.
+ CONTRACTORS SHALL OBTAIN FIRE CERTIF. UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.

ELECTRICAL NOTES
= ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE LISTED BY UL OR OTHER NRTL, AND LABELED FOR ITS APPLICATION.

+ ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER, RATED FOR 600 V AND 90 DEGREE C WET
ENVIRONMENT.

WIRING, CONDUIT, AND RACEWAYS MOUNTED ON ROOFTOPS SHALL BE ROUTED DIRECTLY
TO, AND LOCATED AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE NEAREST RIDGE, HIP, OR VALLEY.

WORKING CLEARANCES AROUND ALL NEW AND EXISTING ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL
COMPLY WITH NEC 110.26.

WHERE SIZES OF JUNCTION BOXES, RACEWAYS, AND CONDUITS ARE NOT SPECIFIED, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL SIZE THEM ACCORDINGLY.

ALL WIRE TERMINATIONS SHALL BE APPROPRIATELY LABELED AND READILY VISIBLE.

MODULE GROUNDING CLIPS TO BE INSTALLED BETWEEN MODULE FRAME AND MODULE
SUPPORT RAIL, PER THE GROUNDING CLIP MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTION.

MODULE SUPPORT RAIL SHALL BE BONDED TO THE MODULE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, APPROVALS, AFFIDAVITS, CERTIFICATIONS,

GOVERNING CODES

2018 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE
2018 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE
2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

AHJ NAME ; KINGSVILLE CITY

WIRING AND CONDUIT NOTES

ALL CONDUIT SIZES AND TYPES SHALL BE LISTED FOR ITS PURPOSE AND
APPROVAL FOR THE SITE APPLICATIONS

ALL PV CABLES AND HOMERUN WIRES BE #10AWG *USE-2, PV WIRE, OR
PROPRIETARY SOLAR CABLING SPECIFIED BY MFR, OR EQUIVALENT; ROUTED TO

&

B g
TOMRL

/.,n \\uu
Sm\%ﬁmma
T

frm 21791

SUITE 2310, HOUSTON, TX
77043, USA
PH# : (832] 6210805

SYSTEM INFO

SOURCE CIRCUIT COMBINER BOXES AS REQUIRED 1112272023
ALL PV DC CONDUCTORS IN CONDUIT EXPOSED TO SUNLIGHT SHALL BE
DERATED ACCORDING TO AS PER LATEST NEC CODE, SYSTEM RATING
EXPOSED ROOF PV DG CONDUCTORS SHALL BE USE-2, 90°C RATED, WET AND UV | 12,960 KWDC
RESISTANT, AND UL LISTED RATED FOR 600V, UV RATED SPIRAL WRAP SHALL BE
USED TO PROTECT WIRE FROM SHARP EDGES 9,600 KWAC
PHASE AND NEUTRAL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE DUAL RATED THHNITHWN-2 SHEET INDEX
INSULATED, 90°C RATED, WET AND UV RESISTANT, RATED FOR 1000V AS PER
APPLICABLE NEC PV COVER PAGE
4-WIRE DELTA CONNECTED SYSTEMS HAVE THE PHASE WITH THE HIGHER Pv2 SITE PLAN
VOLTAGE TO GROUND MARKED ORANGE OR IDENTIFIED BY OTHER EFFECTIVE ) ROOF PLAN
MEANS
ALL SOURCE CIRCUITS SHALL HAVE INDIVIDUAL SOURCE CIRCUIT PROTECTION Pyd STRING LAYOUT & BOM
VOLTAGE DROP LIMITED TO 2% EVOFVE ATTACHMENT DETALS
AC CONDUCTORS >d4AWG COLOR CODED OR MARKED: PHASE A OR L1- BLACK, V7 ELECTRICAL LINE & CALCS. Fcafid Ba
PHASE B OR L2- RED, PHASE C OR L3- BLUE, NEUTRAL- WHITE/GRAY VB SPECIFICATIONS & NOTES K EP
PVS-PVI0 SIGNAGE Sl
roiECT ST PVI1-PVIS| EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS E
Texas A&M 1355 ———NABCEPBADGE
University - PVIS - 012223-013581
Kingsville PROJECT NAME & ADORESS
@ 3
@ 0‘ *'8
{7043] = m
. o = ]
P )
Kingsville o 2 92
Thompson Park 68 2539
w=z 558
z48 Y58
o 7 a8 28ug
B 28 giis
g Sz
Google S T¥
o9 B it E Sa
VICINITY MAP SCALE: NTS W =
o~
HOUSE PHOTO = m
DATE: 11/20/2023
SHEET NAME
COVER PAGE
Z TDI COMPLIANT DESIGN ;
Cormopker Rufls IRC 2018 CHAPTER 3 WIND REQUIREMENTS ONLY SHEET SIZE
e i ASCET-16, EXPOSURE CATEGORY C, RISK FACTOR Il ANSI B
TOLREAMIRTECHA ULTIMATE DESIGN WIND SPEED = 135 MPH 1" X 17°
C-S-R
ELECTRIC ..o SHEET NUMBER
PV-1

e

53.



SITE NOTES

= ALADDER SHALL BE IN PLACE FOR INSPECTION IN COMPLIANCE WITH OSHA REGULATIONS.

+ THE PV MODULES ARE CONSIDERED NON-COMBUSTIBLE AND THIS SYSTEM IS AN UTILITY INTERACTIVE SYSTEM WITH NO STORAGE BATTERIES.

+ THE SOLAR PV INSTALLATION SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT ANY PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, OR BUILDING ROOF VENTS.

+ PROPER ACCESS AND WORKING CLEARANCE AROUND EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT WILL BE PROVIDED AS PER SECTION [NEC 110.26]

LEGEND
18 | (M) JUNCTION BOX

Eﬁ_c._.f._i—.ﬁl_.ﬂw

75'-6"

/ N
_.wm_“mr \eering

0

_ SUITE 2310, HOUSTON, TX

NIVO LLC
1334 BRITTMOORE RD

77043, USA
PHN ; (832) 621-0806

i { PROPERTY LINE TX Firm 21791
e B -= : 11/22/2023 QLPEAK B BLK ML 310+ 408
E [E} MAIN SERVICE PANEL
E (N) ENPHASE IQ COMBINER 4 m
M (M) VISIBLE LOCKABLE LABELED [#+] —
DISCONNECT _ nU.. W
@[] VENT, ATTIC FAM (ROOF ' |
OBSTRUC | © i
@ ROOF ATTACHMENT 2 |
———  CONDUIT
[ ENPHASE ID8PLUS -72-2-US (240V)
MICROINVERTER %
~
QCELLS QPEAK DUO BLK | |
ML-G10+ 405 MODULES — . l_l ...... _‘.m... DETACH
K2 CROSSRAIL 44-X TREES ‘ =
TRENCH 8'-4" CATD CERTIT
- 1 Ij. . ——
<10FT | ' aG
} AR | A msPum .
B | el v on = i I ABCEFBADGE |
) e . e N 3 A PVIS - 012223-013581
:m.lx—.ﬂ.\.; PROJECT NAME & ADORESS
1-5TORY
e e e i B
Chrmopber Kufis = = m
.. " w 4 =
TOLRS ase468 THOLS MI04 ¥ I — 1 4 g m
I il g8 | = 2 28
T 5’ -~ - 1 Q g 8 92
B - el 1, S I = Zw Z 937
ELECTRIC . Om NS".-.U
W ot lcdioe o : s Wz 533
T z S 280 =
—_ . - P b i m oW m
.S 74 ~Z
w = 1 € £ 5%
= | | 0 &9
A 1 | (E) DRIVEWAY € 5%
o > z 2
- | [=]
2 e 8 2
w
DATE: 11/20d2023
1
| _Wm | | SHEET NAME
& ri I SITE PLAN
E =
2 i SHEET SIZE
cC
F4 P £ ANSI B
o —_—— - "
YN 75'-6" METER NO#: 162 238 513 1 xar
(E) PATHWAY - ESI ID#: 10032789410310601
W RICHARD AVE VISIBLE LOCKABLE LABELED DISCONNECT LOCATED ON SHEET NUMBER
i J (ACCESSIBLE EXTERIOR WALL WITHIN 10 FEET OF ?/\IN
b SCALE: 1/16"= 1'-0" UTILITY METER
=SS

54.



@v SCALE: 3/32"= 10"

METER NO#: 162 238 513

ES| ID#: 10032789410310601

VISIBLE LOCKABLE LABELED DISCONNECT LOCATED ON
ACCESSIBLE EXTERIOR WALL WITHIN 10 FEET OF
UTILITY METER

R
DESIGN SPECIFICATION MODULE TYPE, DIMENSIONS & WEIGHT
RISK CATEGORY: 1 NUMBER OF MODULES: | 32 MODULES .
CONSTRUCTION: SFD MODULE TYPE: Q.PEAK DUO BLI | 5
e T MLGi6e 505 “ | NOTE : ATTACHMENT
9 | "
- MODULE WEIGHT: 485 LBS | SPACING @ 48"O.C. NIVO LLC
SNOW LOAD (ASCE7-16): | 0 PSF = - | 1324 BRITTMOGRE RD
EXPOSURE CATEGORY: |G MODULE DIMENSIONS: | 74" X 41.1° = 21.12 SF (E) BACK OF RESIDENCE SUITE 2316, HOUSTON, ™
WIND SPEED (ASCE7-16). | 135 MPH UNIT WEIGHT OF AREA: | 2.3 PSF ph | (832) 621 0808
ROOF DESCRIPTION
ROOF | ROOF |SOLAR | RAFTER | RAFTER | ROOF MATERIAL 11/22/2023
TILT ACCESY SIZE SPACING S FRE
#1 | 27 [ 95% | 2'x6° | 24"oc. | COMP SHINGLE /I gETRAGK |
#2 21 T8% 2" x 68" 24" o.c. COMP SHINGLE ¢
ARRAY AREA & ROOF AREA CALC'S \ ; E511D; 10032783410310601
ROOF # OF MODULES ARRAY AREA (Sq. Ft.) L METER: 152 238 513
1 23233 i REVISIONS
21 443.54 | DESCRIPTION | oatE | REV
(TOTAL ARRAY AREATTOTAL ROOF AREA} X 100% U cprprerr = :
= (675.87/2567) X 100% = 26.44% =2 | T EIRe sErRAs
INVERTER SPECIFICATIONS & Vel —
MANUFACTURER / ENPHASE IQBPLUS -72-2-US (240V) p.m -1
MODEL g
MAX DC SHORT 154 b L
CIRCUIT CURRENT / M 1
W%Mmz;gﬁ S OUTPUT |1.21A dif PV inwtalier Specianst
_g,ﬂ .lm.m o
[ ] o aumemion sox ! N PVIS - 012223013581
P o PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS
ﬂ (E) UTILITY METER . b
S = & ! =
15 (E) MAIN SERVICE PANEL ey & i )
Egmzu:;ma 1Q COMBINER Masier Elecsricioa 2 518 N i o
TOLRE s48468 TECLE 34304 o faila = M M
m (M) VISIBLE LOCKABLE LABELED % 3 2 & 2 m
= DISCONNECT lg Pt 3 L e | M 1
G} VENT, ATTIC FAN (ROOF C-S-R (R @ 3 ®
gy Treermicn. e g3 roen N 1By £ 8
. MENT s vt TILT - 27 i TILT- 27 Oo §85 2
. CONDUIT AZIM, - 269" 1 g3 AZIM, - B9° L T
B ENPHASE IQSPLUS -T2-2-US (240V) Wit W Wwo.2 b
MICRONVERTER il z9 2806 = -
q * o w @ i
I | e W O== m
K ¥ oM~
i g 3 24
Q CELLS Q.PEAK DUO BLK : o O g0
MLG10% 405 MODULES wd i & £ sa
e S it ) = 5
K2 CROSSRAIL 44X o R i e A 8 M
——— TRENCH |36° FIRE SETBACK,| |
,o 110" ’ R ceop A DATE: 11/20/2023
s an R e VR L 110 2-3
241 § 3 SHEET NAME
(E) FRONT OF RESIDENCE ROOF PLAN
AVE.
W RICHARD o
ANSI B
1M X1

SHEET NUMBER I_

PV3 |

55.



56.




CITY of KINGSVILLE
DOWNTOWN

HISTORIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

DATE: January 5, 2024

T0; Historic Development Board

FROM: Kobby Agyekum (Senior Planner/HPO)

SUBJECT: Discuss and Consider Action to replace 4 windows and siding on a property, on

ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 5, LOT 5 also known as 209 East Santa Gertrudis Avenue,
Kingsville Texas 78363

APPLICANT: Ephraim Reliford, Mr.
CONTRACTOR: Ephraim Reliford, Mr.

REQUEST

Discuss and Consider Action to replace 4 windows and siding on a property, on ORIG TOWN, BLOCK
5, LOT 5 also known as 209 East Santa Gertrudis Avenue, Kingsville Texas 78363

EXHIBITS

Application, 2022 Appraisal Roll, Kieberg County Appraisal District Information details, Data from Texas
Historical Commission (Historic Resources Survey Form), Engineer’s letter, Authorization letter,
Drawings, and illustrations.

BACKGROUND & PERTINENT DATA

This is a 1945, One-story residential building with front-gabled roof, wood-framed sash windows,
asbestos siding. The original front porch was closed in and entry moved to the side; original porch has
its own lower front-gabled roof, located within the Historic District. This property is considered
contributing to the historic district with low priority for preservation but has a potential to improve the
overall character of the area.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed the application and found same to be in conformity with aesthetic and overall curb
appeal that it is in conformity to the Standards of the Secretary of the Interior. Consequently, the staff
recommend the approval of installation of 4 windows and siding and any other exterior renovations of
the property at 209 East Santa Gertrudis Avenue as there would be no adverse impact to the historic,
cultural, or architectural nature of the district.

BOARD REVIEW

Scope of Historical Development Board

In general, Historical Development Board considers the following factors when making a recommendation
concerning the issuing of a permit for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation,
demolition or razing of all or part of any building, structure or appurtenance within a historic district:

1) The effect of the proposed change upon the general historic, cultural and architectural nature of the district.

57.



58.

2)

3)

4)
9)

The appropriateness of exterior architectural features which can be seen from a public street, alley, road,
highway or walkway.

The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the building, structure or appurtenances
and the relation of such factors to similar features of buildings, structures or appurtenances in the district.
The criterion shall not be the aesthetic appeal to the Board of the structure or the proposed remodeling, but
rather its’ conformity to the general character of the particular historic area involved.

Signs which are out of keeping with the character of the historic district in question shall not be permitted.

The value of the historic district as an area of unique interest and character shall not be impaired.

Standards of the Secretary of the Interior

1.

10.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in their
own right shall be retained and preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that
characterize a property shall be preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using
the gentlest means possible.

Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

Kobb)} Agyekum
Senior Planner/HPO



Historical Development Board Review Application

Applicant: Er lx = .I‘n 13 < ,' Qa f&d BYAS

Address: 209 E,. SanTa. G—-/’G\.T1 7_1/0[“‘1

Contact: Cell: 3 A |-522-005 Home:
Email: e‘}'phfm:’}f@ IC/Ou'd}, C o#

Property Owner: EP}"H”C‘;"/] Xe/f;p(/‘f&/ IR
Address: /?(), 13X Lfb L/l /5 ;’1_9,5\/;.[/6, TX 7 57, Y

Contact: Cel: 364 - 532 ~-vas{ Home:

Property Location and Description: 2.9 E. sSen e, G‘i’“ el vl e
/{frngjv;(/{ T X 7% 3

Description of Work: "¢ j2/lace S/ :‘n_j anod windouws (L))

Contractor: /== )—1 o :{q ’E‘QZ; pd 4 0{
Contact: Cell: 34/ ~S522<po S”f Home:
Emil: _CPhrainyr @ T clocd  com

Documents Required:

Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups

Photographs (Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures)

Materials List or Samples

Proof of Ownership

Letter of Representation and Work Approval from Property Owner
(If Applicable)

VAW

I certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Planning Department is
correct and that the work will be completed as described, as approved by the Historical Development Board
and in accordance with applicable codes.

(Applicant) Print Name: E@ hire i /F)jﬂ [ i Q» i b/ o I 8
Signamre:/ﬁ( Zf”%’/’z Date: Y D=ne~ry” 2029

59.



1/5/24, 10:46 AM

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 18949 RELIFOR

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

D EPHRAIN JR Tax Year: 2024 - Values not available

' |
for Year 2024
Property
Account
Property ID: 18949 Legal Description: ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 5, LOT 5
Geographic ID: 100100505000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 209 E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: Cc1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: RELIFORD EPHRAIN JR Owner ID: 71552
Mailing Address: PO BOX 464 % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0464
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(—) HS Cap: -~ N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisdiction
https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=18949&cid=24 113

60.



1/5/24, 10:46 AM

Owner:

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

RELIFORD EPHRAIN JR

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A

SKI KINGSVILLEL.S.D. N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Estimated Tax

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

Improvement / Building

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 840.0 sqft Value: N/A

Type Description Egss E{f;le'rior ;z?{t SQFT
MA MAIN AREA FF3 EWT,EW5 1945 840.0
OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE * 1945 28.0
OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE * 1945 60.0
STPP  STORAGE (CONSIDERED PP) FV 0 48.0

Land

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

1 Al

Al 0.0803 3500.00 25.00 140.00 N/A

N/A

J

Roll Value History

Year
2024
2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

$26,080 $1,750 0 27,830 S0 $27,830
$11,910 $1,750 0 13,660 SO $13,660
$13,450 $1,750 0 15,200 S0 $15,200
$13,450 $1,750 0 15,200 $0  $15,200
$13,370 $1,750 0 15,120 S0 $15,120
$13,370 $1,750 0 15,120 S0 $15,120
$13,370 $1,750 0 15,120 $0  $15,120
$15,270 $1,750 0 17,020 S0 $17,020
$15,270 $1,750 0 17,020 S0 $17,020
$15,270 $1,750 0 17,020 $0  $17,020
$17,180 $1,750 0 18,930 S0 $18,930
$17,180 $1,750 0 18,930 S0 $18,930
$17,180 $1,750 0 18,930 S0 $18,930

https.//propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=18949&cid=24

61.
213



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-18949
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 209 Street Name: East Santa Gertrudis Avenue
SECTION 1

' Basic Inventory Information
Current Name:

Historic Name:
| Owner Information Name: Flores Hortencia M. Status:

Address: 626 North 6th St City: Kingsville State: TX Zip: 78363
| Geographic Location | Latitude: ~ 27.522622 Longitude:  -97.867274

Legal Description (Lot\Block): ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 5, LOT 6

Addition/Subdivision: Year:
m Building

Current Designations: L] NR District Is property contributing? [ ]

Unae Onr OrmHe Uotiv O wrte Osat Diocal O other

Architect: Builder

Contruction Date: 1945 Source Tax Appraiser
Function
, Curre_;_t: DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling
i;storic:_ DOMESTIC-Single Dwelling
. ! Date Recorded: 11/26/2012

Recorded By: Austin and Kelsey




Project #: 00009
County: Kleburg
Address No: 209

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
Historic Resources Survey Form

Street Name: East Santa Gertrudis Avenue

23

Local Id: 0001-18949
City: Kingsville

SECTION 2

Architectural Description

One-story residential building with front-gabled roof, wood-framed sash windows, asbestos siding. Original front porch was closed in
and entry moved to the side; original porch has its own lower front-gabled roof.

V] Additions, modifcations

] Relocated

Explain:

modified entry

Explain:

Stylistic Influence

No Style

Structural Details

Roof Form
Front-Gabled

Roof Materials
Composition Shingles

Wall Materials
Asbestos

Windows
Wood sash

Doors (Primary Entrance
Composition Shingles

Plan
Rectangular

Chimneys

Porches/Canopies

FORM
SUPPORT
MATERIAL

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS:
Garage:

Barn: Shed:

Other:

Landscape Features

63.



64.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
Project #: 00009 Historic Resources Survey Form Local Id: 0001-18949
County: Kleburg City: Kingsville
Address No: 209 Street Name: East Santa Gertrudis Avenue

SECTION 3 Historical Information

Associated Historical Context
Planning/Development

Applicable National Register (NR) Criteria:

vV A Associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattern of our history
OB Associated with the lives of persons significant in our past
COc Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period or method of construction or represents the work of a

master, or possesses high artistic value, or represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components
lack individual distinctions

LD Has yielded, or is likely to yield, information important in prehistory of history

Areas of Significance:
Community Development

Periods of Significance:

Levels of Significance: [ National ] state M Local
Integrity: ! Location ¥ Design [ Materials ] Workmanship M Setting [ ] Feeling [ Association

Integrity Notes:

Individually Eligible? No Within Potential NR District?: Yes Is Property Contributing?: UJ
Priority: Low Explain:

Other Information

Is prior documentation available for this resource? No Type [JHABS L[] Survey [ Other

Documentation Details:




LONAY | WYOGIEE0) €20ZL00, PG Sleg L Aenuer jesieiddyjosleqomooys o |ojebed

44062 °H 0623 x__._wEEoQ

dd N ¥ 0¥1a0idd

.. '
‘U '
i L L m_.__nE_.__n_ : e e e
9 oM BuecOBuoH || aiEE TTmTommoemoomeimmo s 74 E = I 1 7 S WIGSISTTTT MINGaRaS
. i %001 %001 %00) L . i NOD) IDYHOLS
Q L 'Z1H &A1 jooy i %001 %00l %06 X " 4 HOHOd N3dO
4} Lsiuly Jouaiu| i %00} %00L %06 . iz 0Re 4 HOHOd N3dO
o iIEAA Joteixg ’ %00L %001 %06 %85 089'0S 486l SPGY | ££°09 0'0F8 fEdd o YIHY NIYIN
puno T . NEUd DNNd NGOI SXHAd 230 IMWA aNOD 94443 LTHNg SHNNSOEd 1NN vagyY lg QAT

£82/26V /10 NAMONYINN eeece PEBLILO/SO
/ THLY3Q/IONILYOH SIHOTS wor PLOTIOLILO.

3%

SIVSIViddY 31vAdN 6102 ¥04 - OF Z2/e/E
2Z/LE 1D d3d % AHd QaY - 1OV 20v0dN
2202 YOd -- DI ZZ/22/9 WY/ ¥3d

STINAIHOS H3d SSID0Hd - DN 2202 HOA SHUYINEY

NOSYZd LXaN

H3aung

3LvQ ‘dSNI LXaN DNINOZ

Nwoma%o 31vQ dSNI LS¥ID ? 9HND'Q3AVY  SSIOOY OVOu

ZZ0Z WA ‘Wddv¥ 1SV1 AHdVEO0d0L
WLl

‘Hdd¥ LSV

~ 3MVA 039535V 100 :GOMLAW VA dddy SIONYLETS YINYS 3602 SNLIS
0 - SSOT a9 SH :$TUDY 143
ST 10 Al dep Z6L00050500100)
08842 = ANTYA Q3SIVHdY 8re8LY ZaI 1oy
0 - 8507 ALAILONGO¥d %400°001
= ANTVA LDV woor b Y0SP-€9682 XL ITIASONDL  gpfSHIANMO
%001 O LS H19 N 922 § 1076 %2079 'NMOL D 0
. LMY ANV oonr e wi3 29000 nondLI9saq |
SININAACHAI %00, avo 153 W VIONALHOH STHO TS ey >Emn_omn_

0
©



8102 '} Aenuer lajep aARday] G# uonejerdiaju) |ewod (£1.02) uonip3 w9 D84
7o z3ded
‘sapuedno Ajquiasse J0 ST [BIUSSSS YIM 350 J0} 10U SBIGR] 35341 "PIBMOIE Z2'029T D84 450 (UOIIINIISUOT [BIIBWILL0D 1§ [EIUSPISa] _Ewcwm". 11 Asodaied ysty Joj {AID0RA puim) 3508 pu0das-g ayl uo paseq s udisan
“BUOZ |E21}14D 340U 3Y] PAJapPISu0d aq 0] Si auo2 3jqeuonsanb Auy ‘sJaylo Aq uonew.oju Jo aundy ay) sad auoz ayl Ayiuap) Oty |89t glluma i 91
‘Y £ 10 1510 "JOH I8 JO % uey] $53| Jou Ing ‘(,y,) ySiay J00Y uea JO 301 JO "1SIa "JOH J58a7 JO 0T JO JBjjBWS ay) aq |jeys (&) auoz pul f vEr- | ' BE 01 < L 6
“E9JY PUIM SMII3))3 JOMO] 3Y] YIim PaJeII0sse anjea Byl asn asisuayl0 “pajejodiaju) ag Aew sanjea ‘uaaid as0y) USAMIS( SEAJY PULM A1 Em— 1T9¢- | £ZE saa183p 149 1
Jo0y diH 100y eiqeo ERE ] o0 o =
> B « » B o o e 8'6E- | TSE B8 g
- ' v . = ] WaeH | wipm
&l . 198 4 s | 'z Y - peorpum | “PV % ooy puim andaa |
/\\\\\\1 3 L'E£'609T uonas pue “(z) % (1)L 6091 SajqeL
- T v J aunsodx3
. st oy e £ 4519H jooy uea 100j-0f yum Buppjing e Jo)
£ LX speot puim 100q a5esen
€0c- | 9°ZE | £9E- | 9°ZE O'SE- | ¥LE | OSE- | V'1IE EEE | 662 VIE- |T8T | vIE |Z8Z 00s
Ssy- | 2LE |60y | TLE 8Ev- | 8'SE | vBE- | B'SE LIy | TvE £6E- | I'ZE | £'6E- | T'2E 001
ver- | T6E | 620 | T'6E Sy |OLE | BTV | L'LE v'sy- | 09¢ L'Tr- | 9EE | O'LE- | B'EE lem 0s
9PS- |8V | S°SK- | 81 9ES- |0V | BEV- | TOV 105 | E'8E TLv- | U9E | €'6E- | T'9E 0z
98S- |LEV | Wiy | LEV VoS- |TZv | LSy | VEy BES: |T0v 905- | BLE |O'TYy- |BLE (1]
- + - + = + - + - + - + - + - + ()
H 4 S v S v s v uonesoy ealy
Juoz 3oz auoz Juoz Puipy
129} O€ JO YJ[2H JOOH UEOW 199} 52 JO 1431oH JooY UEaN 133} 0Z 40 1Y319H JOOY Ued 193} ST JO WY312H JOOY ueapy amay3
(ZE€ 'd °2 BION ‘BZ-v"0E 2:n314) Z JUOZ S€ PILAI} 3 ||eYS £ dUOZ (Z1:G'S) SAAIBIP ST 5 PUE (Z1:5 1) 502190P £ < D[GUE LIIM 5J00H UIH 104 544 |
LEV |E9E | L'Ev- | E9€ | £9€ | E9E | T'Zv- |OSE | T2 |OSE| 0Se- |ose | zov- | €66 | zov- |ege | e'¢e- [eee| s |vie| gze | vie | vie |vie ez ci9) 00t
09y |vLE | 090 | vLE | 98- | vee | ebv |09 | 2wt |098 | tee |ooe | zev |vve | 2w [vve| vse- |vve| cee- |vee | Lee- |vee [ eee |vze 0s
68y |68BE | 6'8F- | 68BE | STF- | 68E | Tév- | VL | Tib- | i€ | 66E- |vec | 6wt | Lse | owr- |2se | vee- |se| ezv- |oee | €zv- [ 9€E | 6'56- | oee oSP3 Mv Mws (124
1'1S- | 0°0F | T'IS- JOOv | L'Ev- | 000 | 260 |S'BE | 261 |SBE | U'Zv- |SBe | 0'cv- [ 89E | 0ev- |8oe | zov- [g9c | 2 ov |ove | zvr- |ove | 826 |opE S ot
808 |BLL | UTS 84T J €9 |80 @ss- et | zev | Uit | ose- [vet | zwse- | €91 | 0zv- [€91 | €'6€- [ €91 | 8°69- [0OL | Z'vb- | 091 | ¥ IE- | 001 | (21:9 03 st)|] oot
S¢8- |002|£9S |00z | vie- [o00z|ew8 |e6l | 9ws- [e6r|09¢- |6l | €08 |v8r|1es [ver|vve [ver]oss [ect|o6r |21 | vze |41 | olZ50> 0L 0s
£96- |OEZ | T¥9- |OEZ | 6BE- |OEZT | LT6- |T22 | L19- |12 | weE- |1Zz|s88- |11z |68s- |11z |ese- |11z ees- |e6r| vss- |66 | 9ee- [661 | eesdooy 0z
OE0L-| Z°ST | £'69- | T'ST | 0'OF- | TST | T66- |E'VT | T°49- [EwT | 58€- |EvZ | 9v6- |1ez |0v9- [1ez | 89e- | 1€z | 068- 812 | z09- |81z | 9ve- |81z | div/eiqen 01
viv- 091 | v'ev- [ o9t | 0'ov- | oot | £'Sy- 09T [ 'St~ [ 091 | 6°8€- | 0°9T | 9°Ev- | 09T | 9°Eb- | 0'9L | 89¢- [0OL | O'Tt- |[0OL | O'Tb- | OOL | O°FE- |0OT (zTis"1030) 00T
$'99- JO9L | 2°6S- | 09T | T'Iy- 09T | 689 |09t | Z'€S- | oot | 9'6¢- [ 09t J 0'19- |09t | £'0s- [oot | &2¢- [oot | v'es- [oot | 2'2zv- |09t | 9°ss- | 0oL e 0s
STI6- |491 | 999 | £9T | 9Tv | £9T | 088 |09T | T'e9- | 09T | O'tv- |09t Jov8- (o9t | zos- |oor | v'es- o9t | 162- oot | £9s- |o9t | g9t [oot jooy 0z
VOTT-| 84T | V'EL- | 84T | LB | BT JE€90T-| T4T | 9°04- [ 14T | Tev- | U4t Jvtot-| €91 | #'29- [€91 | zov- | €91 | +'S6- | 091 [ v€9- [ 091 | 82~ [09T | dmsfaigen 01
- + - + - + - + - + - + - + - + - + - + - + - + 7))
13 [4 T £ [4 1 13 [4 T £ 14 T iy ealy
diy 10 ajqen
auoz auoz 2uoz auoz ‘uoieso PUIMm
193} OF JO IYB1aH JoOY ueay 199} SZ JO 1oy Jooy ueayy 193} 0Z JO WyB10H Jooy uedp 139} ST J0 319 Jooy ueday 3233 |

(521083383 aunsodx3) £°£'97 UORIIS 0T-£ ISV 03 TuipIoIoe PauILIAIAp 3q (|eys 2ins0dx] ., / (M9°0 = d) Adojopowiaw ulisaq ssans ajgemoly Suisn
[sedse 0, 2unsodx3) [RISEOD Wt 35N J0) JON [ 45d Ut 34e S2UNSSAIY S 07T = 123 [/ S§'0 = PH [ «a) 2unsodxg / (En3 puodas-g) yduw 0T PUIAL
199) OE 5 WY81aH Jooy ueapy yum (sasnoyumoy) sdugjema Ajwes-ajduls ajdiny pue sBujjamp Ajiwej om ) pue-aug paydejaq 104
S# uone3aidiaju [eunod yum axuepiony uy Sunyonay 104 (£10Z) 284 PUe T Med ‘T POYIRIN 0T-L 3ISV 19d

66.



SERIES 5700

VINYL SIDE-LOAD SINGLE HUNG WINDOW

+ Removable bottom sash

+ Industry leading .01 cfm/ft.
air infiltration performance

4+ 1 1/4" Nail-fin setback for brick veneer
construction and select stucco applications

+ Sweep lock helps provide a weather-tight
seal and added security

+ Dual weather-stripping helps block air and
water infiltration, keeping harsh elements
outside and energy-saving comfort inside

+ Versatile half screen* installs easily
from inside

+ Double insulated glass provides energy
saving efficiency. A host of glass options
are available, including Low-E coatings
and Argon Gas fill for additional efficiency
and Energy Star® compliance

+ Sloped sill reduces air infiltration and
accommodates easy water run-off

-+ Multi-chambered vinyl lineals improve
thermal performance and enhance
sound absorbency

CUSTOM Options

Low-E Glass *
Low-E Glass + Argon Gas

Ultra Low-E Glass + Argon Gas
5/8" or 3/4" flat, 5/8" or +

1" contoured, 5/8" contoured
valance grids available

+ +

-+

+

Built-in accessory channels accommodate
multiple installation options

Block and Tackle Balance System

for ease of operation

Fusion-welded frame and sash minimizes
water and air infiltration and enhances
overall durability

Removable operable sash makes cleaning
a breeze. Also includes full length interlock
and bottom weather stripping
Limited lifetime warranty provides
reassuring peace of mind
Pre-punched integral nail-fin targets proper
nail location for quick, easy installation
Modular sized so that rough opening
widths for multiple units are easy to
calculate:

5700 Single=35.5"

5700 Twin=71.5"

5700 Triple=107.5"
DP Rating R50 (window size tested 36" x 96)

Jamb depth: 2.625"

Factory mulling of twins, triples
and architectural shapes

4+ Custom sizes available

Safety latch for sash restriction
(field applied)

Paintable or stainable wood jamb

extensions (4 9/16" and 6 9/16")

White Almond

+COLOR |

OPTIONS™

el

Scan to
experience

our website,

@ ENERGY STAR compliance

available in all series. Verify
TG Product specifics before ordering,

Mote: Manufacturer reserves the right to substitute
components as necessary for continued product improvement.
*Screens are not meant to restrain a child from falling
through an open window.
™ Printing process may affect color shown, Please refer
to actual window sample when selecting colors,

67.
n ﬂ YUU ATR-5700-7/13




LR

ATREUM.

WIRDGWS AND DOORS

5700 Single Hung Window

Features:
« 1 3/8" Nail-fin setback for brick veneer construction and

select stucco applications

» Sweep lock helps provide a weather-tight seal

and added security

s Versatile haif screen installs sasily from inside
* Double insulated glass provides energy saving efficiency
» Sloped sill reduces air infiltration & accommodates easy water run-off architectural shapes

» Built-in accessory channels accommodate multiple installation options ¢ Custom sizes available
+ Fusion-welded frame and sash minimizes water and air infiltration

and enhances overall durability

+ Limited lifetime warranty provides reassuring peace of mind
* Modular sized so that rough opening widths for multiple units
are easy to calculate: 5700 Single = 35.5", 5700 Twin = 71.5",

5700 Triple = 107.5"
Jamb depth: 2.625"

www.atrium.com
300 Welcome Center Blvd, PO Box 1869, Welcome NC 27374.186%

Custom Options:
» 5/8" or 3/4" flat, 5/8" or 1" contoured,
5/8" contoured valance grids available
* Glass options: Low-E Glass;
Low-E Glass with Argon Gas;
Ultra Low-E Argon
* Factory mulling of twins, triples and

* Window Opening Controf Device
{for fall prevention)

Product Performance:
AAMA 101 Resuits:

Window Size AAMA Rating (psf) | Air (cim/it2) |Water (psf)
44" x 96" LC35 0.01 7.52
36" x 96" LC50 0.01 7.52
108" x 72" R50 0.17 7.52
84" x 84" R35 0.02 7.52
108" x 84" R40 0.17 7.52

Product Dimensions:
Vinyl Wall Thickness:
Glass Thickness;
Jamb Depth;

Nail Fin Setback:

Rough Opening:
Window Width + 1/2"
Window Height + 1/2"

Size Restrictions:
Min:

Width 16 7/8"

Height 27"

{Max. United Inches 126)

68.

0.062"
0.750"
2.625"
1.375"

Max:
48"
96"




69.



70.



